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MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

_Agency Name Samuel’s House, Inc.
Physical Address 1614 Truesdell Court
Mailing Address 1614Truesdell Court
City, State, Zip Key West, Florida 33040
Phone (305) 296-0240
Fax (305) 296-4219
Email Samuelshousel@comcast.net
Who should we
contact with questions
about this application? Elmira Leto, CEO and Executive Director

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/11 $75,000
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $74,000

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/13 $100,000
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CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Elmira Leto
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Signature

Title: CEO and Executive Director

Date: April 25, 2012

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Mark Todaro
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Title: Board Presicient

Date: April 25, 2012
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1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

Our Mission is to provide housing in a nurturing environment for homeless men, women, women with
children and families and to provide them with care coordination beneficial to their physical, mental,
emotional and spiritual well-being.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Samuel’s House, Inc. is the umbrella agency for three unique programs: The Mary Spottswood Women's
Center Emergency Shelter (since 1999), Kathy'’s Hope (since 2007) and, Casa de Meredith (since 2010).
Each program has its own unique purpose and services.

Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter (for which this application is requesting
funding) provides services around-the-clock, 365 days-a-year to women and women with children.” Not
only is emergency shelter given for up to 90-days, an array of essential services is furnished to improve
the quality of life for every client. Through proper guidance and change in mindset,_more than 4,500
women have improved their lives and the lives of their families. Current services include:

* Emergency shelter for homeless women and women with children

» Three meals and two snacks provided daily

* Personal hygiene products for women and their children

e Clothing for women and their children

» Case Management for all clients (families, women and children)

» Life Skills workshops for families, women and children

» Job development services working directly with clients in obtaining and retaining jobs

» Weekly substance abuse and recovery workshops

*» Housing and supervision for women court-ordered to Samuel’s House in lieu of being detained in
the Monroe County Detention Center

* Assistance to victims of crime when turned away from the Domestic Abuse Shelter

 Housing for mothers and their children together in order to avoid separation and/or foster care

» Reunification services for mothers and their children

¢ In-house essential supportive services and transportation to off-site supportive services

* Referral from, and referral to, other agencies serving the homeless

Kathy’s Hope is a long-term housing facility designed for women and their children to live
independently. (No HSAB funding for Kathy’s Hope is being requested in this application.) Although there
are few restrictions for women residing at Kathy's Hope, they must not engage in the use of illegal
substances, they must pay rent, and they must attend a weekly group meeting of all tenants. Women

have the opportunity to participate in activities to help them in their daily lives. Elective services at
Kathy’s Hope include:

Housing for mothers and their children together in order to avoid separation and/or foster care
Reunification services for mothers and their children

Weekly substance abuse and recovery workshops

Job Development services

Life Skills workshops for families, women and children

Clothing for women and their children

. 5 & &

Casa de Meredith is a permanent, structured housing facility where women, men and their families live

independently and have the opportunity to participate in activities that can improve their lives. (No HSAB
funding is being requested in this application.)

Housing parents and their children together in order to avoid separation and/or foster care
Weekly substance and recovery workshops

Job Development services

Life Skills workshops for families, women and children

Clothing for men, women and their children

Substance abuse and recovery workshops

. & & & 0
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3. What specific services will be funded by this request? (Specific)
Ensure that this matches the description of clients, client numbers and services in Attachment C.

Specifically, funds received from the 2013 HSAB grant will be used for the Mary Spottswood Women's
Center Emergency Shelter in order to provide:

» General agency operations such as utilities (electric, water, sewer, phone), maintenance and
security
» Case management services
4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the HSAB consider
changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes ‘

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that best
matches your services: Medical Core Services Quality of Life

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? Yes
6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:

a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose: Emergency Shelter Grant, State of Florida
Essential Services and Operational Expenses

!

b. grant amount: $100,000

¢. match percentage requirement and amount: Dollar-for-Dollar, $100,000

o

expected award date: 04/27/2012

e. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose: Klaus-Murphy Foundation, client fees for
first-month per woman. Women are often unable to pay client fees when they first come to the
shelter because they are out of work. Assistance from Klaus-Murphy allows women to adjust to
their new living environment and find a job without the additional stress of having to pay client
fees immediately. To benefit from this grant, women must be homeless and residents of the
33040 zip code.

f. grant amount: $30,000. ($400.00 per client)
g. match percentage requirement and amount: Dollar-for-Dollar, $30,000
h. expected award date: 05/10/2012

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. How the funds were spent: With last year's HSAB funds, 176 individuals were provided assistance

in the form of general shelter operations (electric, water, sewer, phone), maintenance, security,
and case management services.

b. How they were used to leverage additional funding: With last year’s award of $74,000 in HSAB
funds, Samuel’s House was able to take advantage of an additional $125,000 in State of Florida
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Emergency Shelter Grant and Klaus Murphy Foundation funding that required local match. Match
was used to pay client fees, operational expenses, and essential supportive services.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization?

No

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non-
County) of funding?

Yes.

In March of 2012, $10,840 in U.S. Department of Agriculture Emergency Food and Shelter Grant funds
was received by Samuel’s House as the local funds administrator and was sub-granted to seven
Monroe County non-profit agencies so that they could purchase and distribute food to their clients.
Note: Beginning in 2012, Samuel’s House will no longer be the administrator of local EFSG funds.

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding?
Make sure these sources/amounts are also reflected on Attachment F

* InJanuary, 2012, Samuel’s House applied for the Sheriff Asset Forfeiture Funds in the amount of
$10,000. Samuel’s House was awarded $8,000.00 in SAFF funds.

* Samuel’s House intends to apply for $20,000 in BYRNE grant funds if they become available in
2012,

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

* Problem: Children are often placed in foster care due to a lack of housing for women and their
children to be housed together.

Response: The Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter works closely
with the Department of Children and Families in providing housing for them. In addition, mothers are
able to participate in reunification services with their children when residing at Samuel’s House. It is
important to note that women are only required to pay client fees for themselves and that Samuel’s
House receives no funding to house children.

* Problem: In Monroe County, there is a documented "unmet” need for emergency shelter and long-
term housing with supportive services for homeless women and their families and for affordable,
permanent housing for families.

Response: The Samuel's House Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter provides
shelter for up to 48 women and children at one time. In 2011, 176 women received emergency shelter
at Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center Emergency Shelter. Long-term housing with
supportive services is provided through Kathy's Hope and Casa de Meredith.

* Problem: For various reasons, County and Criminal Judges often court-order women to the Samuel’s
House Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter instead of being incarcerated at the
Monroe County Detention Center.

Response: The Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center Emergency Shelter partners with
the Monroe County Court System. Women are not only provided with close supervision during their
“sentence”, they also receive the same intense case management and other services given to women
who are not court-ordered. Having women stay at Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center
Emergency Shelter in lieu of incarceration represents a substantial cost-savings to the court system.

* Problem: There is a shortage of housing for clients leaving De Poo Hospital and the Guidance Care
Center.

Response: Samuel’s House takes referrals from these agencies to house their patients after discharge
as well as from the Domestic Abuse Shelter when women cannot obtain emergency housing there.
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12.What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?

As demonstrated by the following statistics, there is a great “unmet need” for emergency shelter and
long-term housing in Monroe County:

» In January 2011, the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) conducted its last formal
Point-In-Time (PIT) survey of the homeless population in Monroe County. At that time, there were more
than 500 individuals without suitable shelter and a total of 1,040 individuals experiencing
homelessness,

* Samuel’s House records reveal 176 clients were served with shelter in 2011. Of the number served, 34
were mothers, 63 were accompanying children and 79 were single women.

» During the year, 12 pregnant women gave birth while living at Samuel’s House. Mothers who stay at
the Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter with their children are
charged client fees only for themselves. The Shelter receives no compensation for housing and other
services provided to the children who stay there.

» The SHAL PIT count of homeless persons living in Monroe County calculates the number of homeless
persons in emergency shelter, transitional housing and long-term housing. The count provides a snap-
shot of the “unmet need” for the various types of shelter through counting and tabulating unsheltered
individuals and families living in Monroe County. The “unmet need” is currently being re-evaluated and
will be published later this spring in the annual Continuum of Care (CoC) report submitted to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development. In previous years, SHAL announced that “the
homeless population had dropped to 1,018” (2005). As of this date, SHAL reports that the number of
people in need of housing has remained slightly over 1,000 while the County population has decreased
resulting in an increase in the ratio of homeless people within the county.
(http://www.shal.cc/facts.html )

13.What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

» Cause-Homelessness: Samuel’s House serves homeless women, women with children and families.
Homelessness can happen to anyone at any time, thus requiring individuals and families to seek
assistance from the Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter. In order to
address the problems listed in Question 12, the causes for homelessness must be defined. There are
many causes of homelessness. For persons in families, the three most commonly cited causes, according
to a 2008 U.S. Conference of Mayors study are: lack of affordable housing, poverty, and unemployment.
For singles, the three most commonly cited causes of homelessness are: substance abuse, lack of
affordable housing, and mental illness. Samuel’s House speaks to these causes by: offering affordable
housing, providing employment development assistance, and addressing substance abuse and mental
health issues (co-occurring disorders).

» Cause-Affordability: In Monroe County, emergency shelter and structured housing is in short supply for
the homeless. Rental costs are some of the highest in the United States. Without a job, even a modest

rent is unaffordable for those that the Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center Emergency
Shelter serves,

e Cause-Shortage of Developable Land: There is little developable land in Monroe County. And none is

priced within the reach of what housing providers such as Samuel’s House can afford in order to provide
additional housing for the homeless. Further complicating the crisis, Monroe County has been designated
an “Area of Critical State Concern” by the State of Florida. This designation places development in
Monroe County under the oversight of the State and limits the rate of growth through the Residential
Rate of Growth Ordinance.

» Cause- Declining Funding: Another major factor exists in that there is an overall absence of funding

from all sources that is designated to, or can be used for, purchasing land or for developing housing for
the homeless.

14.Describe your target population as specifically as possible.
The Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center Emergency Shelter serves women of all ages

who, for reasons such as loss of employment, financial crisis, substance abuse, incarceration, domestic
violence, mental illness, or other traumatic events, have found themselves homeless. The children who
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may accompany them are both male and female, and range in age from birth to eighteen. In order to

facilitate family unity, adolescent boys may stay at the shelter with their mothers.

In 2007, Kathy's Hope was opened to house women of all ages and their children in a permanent,
supportive housing atmosphere. In 2010, Samuel’s House opened the Casa de Meredith permanent
structured housing facility where intact families, including fathers, live and receive elective supportive
services including case management.

15.How are clients referred to your agency?

Clients are referred to Samuel’s House by other nonprofit and community organizations, law-enforcement
agencies, medical and addiction service facilities, faith-based groups such as churches, and member
agencies of the SHAL. However, the largest numbers of clients are self-referred. They find their way to
Samuel’s House through word-of-mouth, from the general homeless population, and from women who
have been helped at the facility in the past.

16.What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Eligibility: The eligibility requirements for admission to the Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s
Center Emergency Shelter include: women must be homeless, sober and willing to remain sober, non-
violent while in residence, and free of any current warrants. Before women are accepted as residents,
they are provided with the guidelines for becoming clients as well as standards for continued residency.
Each potential client agrees to abide by the rules with the understanding that if the rules are broken,
they will be dismissed from the shelter.

Priority Need: In order to determine which clients are given priority after being admitted, Samuel’s
House employs the team approach method of triage and service delivery. Women with children and
pregnant women are given top priority.

Triage: Triage occurs when more than one woman arrives at Samuel’s House at approximately the
same time. For example; two women arrive at Samuel’s House; one woman is obviously ill or injured -
the other is not. The woman in medical crisis would be categorized as being the “neediest” at that time
and would receive priority at that particular point. Once again, women with children and pregnant
women are given the highest priority.

Service Delivery: Upon entering Samuel’s House, all women are assigned a Case Manager who
assesses their immediate, intermediate and long-term needs. Issues classified as immediate are
addressed first. An individualized case-management plan is developed and followed to best attend the
needs of each client throughout her 90-days of residency.

17.Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

Samuel’s House is always willing to network with other agencies to benefit its clients. Through
participation in programs of the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League, Samuel’s House is able to
directly participate with SHAL's twenty-seven member agencies in programs benefitting homeless
individuals and families across Monroe County. As a SHAL member, Samuel's House joins other
members each January for the Point-In-Time homeless count. This count is presented to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development in order to define the concentration of the homeless
across the United States as well as to determine funding in various geographic locations such as Monroe
County. Samuel’s House sits on several SHAL committees and took an active part in developing the
Monroe County 10-year Plan to End Homelessness.

Samuel’s House has been forging strong, new partnerships. AIDS Help is providing four volunteers to
drive the Samuel’s House 15-passenger, handicap-equipped van in order to transport clients of all local
social service agencies to such locations as doctor’s appointments and the grocery store. In addition, the
U.S. Navy and a local resort hotel as a team building exercise have been providing Samuel’s House with
work crews to make improvements and repairs to the Samuel’s House facilities.
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Collaboration with other family service agencies such as Wesley House Family Services, DCF Child
Protective Services, the Guidance Care Center, DePoo Hospital, Lower Keys Medical Center, etc. are an
integral part of each client’s case management plan if appropriate.

18.List all sites and hours of operation.

The Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter conducts all of its operations,
and will use HSAB funding from its administrative location, 1614 Truesdell Court, Key West, Florida
33040. Samuel’s House is open 24-hours per day, 7-days a week, 365-days per year.

19.What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them?

* Financial Challenges: Financial challenges are a natural result of growth and service enhancement. It
is a given that Samuel’s House will continue to be challenged by such daily expenses as rapidly rising
gasoline and utility costs. These increases greatly affect the cost of serving a client adequately.

1. By far the biggest financial challenge facing Samuel’s House in the next two years, is the diminishing
funding available from funding sources such as the Monroe County Human Services Board. Funds for
the SAMHSA “Women In Transition” program ended in September, 2010. Because Samuel’s House
operates very efficiently, it was forced to eliminate 5 key employees hired to carry out this program.
Remaining staff has had to take reductions in salaries and at the same time, double their workloads in
order to provide exemplary service to clients. Samuel’s House will apply for additional SAMHSA
funding in 2012 if it becomes available. Although Samuel’s House realizes that such funding is never
guaranteed, this funding /s critical for meeting match requirements for other grants and for providing
basic human needs for clients.

2. A second challenge exists as HUD continues to prioritize the “chronically homeless”, ignoring the
plight of women-in-crisis and their children who are homeless for the first time and contributing to
the lack of funding needed to best address the needs of these individuals.

3. HUD is funneling many of its dollars toward its “Rapid Re-Housing” program. In many cases, in
order to receive HUD funding, the recipient agency must agree to place the homeless immediately
into private-sector housing and allow clients to continue abusing substances while there. Samuel’s
House is unwilling to allow clients to be placed in private sector housing until they have
participated in a 90-day case management program such as they receive at the Samuel’s House
Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter. And, the agency refuses to allow clients to
continue abusing substances, realizing that this is most likely the reason for their homelessness in the

first place. Therefore, Samuel’s House does not qualify for much of the HUD money that supports the
“Rapid Re-Housing” program.

4. The opening of Kathy’s Hope and Casa de Meredith have been of great benefit to homeless women
and families. However the expansion has also presented financial challenges. As the number of beds
increased, operation costs have also increased dramatically.

5. Samuel’s House has a successful history of raising money and in-kind services for its clients.
Samuel’s House continues to develop relationships with previous and current donors. However the
economic conditions that now exist in Monroe County have prevented many donors from giving at a
level equal to their past donations. Fund-raisers are not long-term solutions to the upcoming
financial challenge, and can only act as temporary “fillers” when short-falls exist.

6. The tourism industry continues to be profitable for Monroe County. However, when the local
economy is examined, it is clear that the economic stability that is being seen in other parts of the
country is not occurring here. Even minimum wage jobs are in short supply. As housing and
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20.

21.

transportation costs continue to rise, employees are often unable to meet the costs, and they often
become homeless.

7. In the annual study of foundations by the Chronicle of Philanthropy the results show that “most
U.S. foundations will decrease or flat-line their giving in 2012. The results are a devastating blow to
grant-seekers who are themselves trying to compensate for lost contributions from the 2008
economic crisis. The message needing consideration in this study is that the grant market is more
competitive than ever, meaning only the strongest grant strategies will produce fruit.”

To address these funding challenges, new Federal, State and County sources are being approached.
This includes additional, less limiting, grant and contract funding through the U.S. Department
Health and Human Services/Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. An
application to SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment will be submitted in 2012

requesting funding to provide mental health and substance abuse services to families of Samuel’s
House clients.

Samuel’s House is exploring the opportunity of funding by several private foundations that have as
their priorities, serving women with alcohol/drug issues and co-occurring disorders, and family
services. Samuel’s House, recognizing the extreme need to assist homeless families with children,
has applied for funding from the Ounce of Prevention Fund which would revolutionize childcare for
homeless clients staying at Samuel’s House, Kathy’s Hope and Casa de Meredith. If funded the
program would be unprecedented in its service to homeless and formerly homeless children.

What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

A number of organizational challenges will occur over the next two years:

* Staffing: Providing professionally trained/certified staff to serve clients is always a challenge. Due to
the outrageous cost-of-living in Monroe County, hiring is often delayed or postponed indefinitely and
cutbacks are sometimes inevitable. However, Samuel’s House has always operated very efficiently

and within an extremely limited budget. Employees are often required to double up on duties or work
additional hours to meet the needs of the clients.

* Geography: Samuel’s House is located in Key West, but often serves clients from across the county
as well as on the mainland. Many times it is difficult for clients to travel long-distances to reach the
Samuel’s House Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center Emergency Shelter. Samuel’s House has long
explored the idea of a location in the Middle or Upper Keys. Funding for expansion has not been
forthcoming, however Samuel’s House will continue to apply for such funding if it becomes available.

¢ Transportation: Samuel’s House offers transportation services to clients who must travel outside Key
West to access essential supportive services such as medical appointments. Transportation became a
challenge when the agency van used to transport clients was destroyed by Hurricane Wilma. Samuel’s
House was awarded a 15-passenger handicap accessible van from the State of Florida 5310 Grant. The
van will make a tremendous difference for clients however the cost of gasoline and repairs for the van

are organizational challenges for the agency. Funding from HSAB, ESG and other sources such as
donations will be used to meet these costs.

How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Samuel’s House recognizes the value that clients bring to the table when encouraged to participate in
agency process improvements. All clients and case management staff attend weekly House Meetings in
which collaborative problem-solving, health education, and continuous improvement are featured.
Current clients who have demonstrated a pattern of reliable, responsible behavior are invited to serve as
shelter monitors, assisting their peers with daily needs and helping case management staff to ensure
smooth running daily operations. Former clients who are established in their recovery are often hired
into appropriate positions and are considered valuable members of the Samuel’s House staff. Recently,
one of the residents of Casa de Meredith was placed on the Samuel’s House Board of Directors as a

community representative. As a member of the Board, she shares equally in decisions made for the
agency.
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22.Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

Samuel’s House has a yearly independent audit (Attachment G: Independent Audited Financial
Statement). In addition, the agency is monitored by providers of funding. These include monthly,
quarterly and year-end statistical reports to SHAL and DCF. Per the HSAB grant guidelines, these reports
are not attached, however they are available at any time upon request to Samuel’s House.

23.833 hours of program service were contributed by 178 volunteers in the last year. No board or
committee meetings are included when tabulating volunteer hours.

24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency?
If so, what services, and who will perform them?

Per Monroe County policy, services funded by Monroe County will be performed by Samuel’s House staff
and will not be subcontracted to other agencies.

25.What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Samuel’s House estimates that over 175 clients will be served in the next funding year. The
measurable outcomes of this service include:
¢ 100% of these clients will have all their basic needs (food, clothing, and sheiter care) met.
* 100% of these clients remaining in shelter for 72 hours will receive case management and a
Psychosocial History and Assessment, delineating their basic needs, goals and necessary
steps to achieve self-sufficiency.
75% of women will attain self-sufficiency within 90 days.
75% of these clients will see some improvement in health.
/5% of these clients will improve basic living skills.
50% of these clients will be employed before 90 days.
50% of mothers will improve their parenting skiiis.
100% of children staying after 72 hours will experience increased life stability.

* & ¢ & & @

26.How will you measure these outcomes?

In the upcoming year, Samuel’s House will continue to benefit from being a part of HUD's Homeless
Management Information System. This system not only helps avoid duplication of services but will also
calculate the percentages defined within the previous question regarding measurable outcomes.

In addition to HMIS, Samuel’s House residents complete satisfaction surveys to assess the shelter in
terms of client needs and also participate in an exit survey as they are discharged from residency. Finaily,
monthly reports are generated by Samuel’s House staff from client files to measure outcomes.

27.Provide information about units of service below.

List the service in the leftmost column, then enter the unit definition in the center column, and the cost
per unit in the rightmost column. If any requested information is not applicable, please explain. (If
applying for $5,000 or less, a response to this question is not required.)

Service Unit (hour, session, day, etc.) | Cost per unit (current year)
- Shelter/Food/Case

| Management Day $54.75 per client/per day
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27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

Examples may include growth, new location, new partnerships, funding loss, successes, and so
on.

While a number of non-profit agencies in Monroe County receive support (money, time, etc.) from focal,
state or national umbrella agencies, Samuel’s House does not benefit from any such affiliation. Nor can
Samuel’s House afford to employ lobbyists and fund-raisers who acquire legislative earmarks, grants and
trusts to supplement the agency’s budget. Samuel’s House is an agency built on a bare-bones budget. A

few relatively small grants and private donations “keep the shelter open”. As funding decreases, costs
continue to increase and ultimately, it is the client who suffers.

In order to better serve clients, starting in June 2011, Samuel’s House Case Management program and
staff supervision and development have been provided by a Licensed Clinical Social Worker with the
objective of improving professional standards and implementing current evidence-based practices.

Recently, Monroe County agencies were asked to request the amount of HSAB funding in FY2013 that will
be necessary to operate their programs. HSAB funds have never been sufficient to sustain the current
programs of Samuel’s House, and the funds received have steadily decreased. Therefore, Samuel’s
House is requesting $100,000 in HSAB funding. The $100,000 will go directly to sustain the current
programs of the agency that are breathing life back into homeless women and children that the Samuel’s
House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Sheiter serves.



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers
A-1. Current Board Information Form; A-2 Board Minutes X
B. Agency Compensation Detail X
C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services X
(Performance Report)
D. County HSAB Funding Budget X
E. Agency Expenses X
F. Agency Revenue X
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent X
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000
or greater.
H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X
(2010)
I. Copy of current fee schedule X
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X/X
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X
Licenses
L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X Samuel's House is not
Certification required to have this
certification.
M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses X
N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits X Samuel's House is not
required to have this
certification.
O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X
P. Copy of Summary Report of most current X
Evaluation/Monitoring *
Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12) X
R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X None attached

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.
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Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter Monroe County HSAR

ATTZ&CHMEN’I‘ A-2 Samuel’s House, Inc.
Evidence of Annual Election of Officers Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 13th, 2011

April 25, 2012

oard Members Present: Sandi Bazo, Noelia Carbonell, Leigh Clement, Helen Garcia, Genevieve Isaksen,
Jean Marie Keys, Elmira Leto, Susan Plowman, Mark Todaro, Kim Wilkerson, Dorothy Witwer

Meeting called to order at 5:00 pm by Noelia Carbonell
Invocations lead by Sandi Bazo

A. Approval of Minutes ~ A motion was made by Kim Wilkerson to accept the minutes of 09/08/2011 as
written. The motion was seconded by Sandi Bazo; motion carried.

B. Treasurer’s Report — Elmira mentioned Andrea Spottswood returned to Shelter and assisted in
correcting our Peachtree Program and the way that the reports print out. Elmira mentioned there are
some posts that have posted in the incorrect fields. She is working on correcting this.

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Shelter — is full at this time. Zurima Cisneros is our new case manager. She will work one on one
with clients. Joanne Drabinski is working with the children of the shelter. Joanne schedules her
meetings with the children at the same time Mother’s have to attend workshops, this way the
children are occupied and the Mother’s are able concentrate in each of their meetings,

Kathy’s Hope — is full at this time.

Casa de Meredith — is full at this time. There will be one eviction. There are 20 people listed on

the CdM waiting list. We are waiting for Attorney John Thresher to send us a new contract. Board

mentioned to look into how many persons are allowed live in each unit, per square feet. Also, to
check with USPS on getting a proper mailbox.

4. Second Hand Sam’s - Sales are just now picking up. However, we are still financially behind.
We will continue to look for a different location.

5. Grants — There are no pending grants. There has been no announcement on ESG. Waiting on
HUD SHP Funds. SHAL Grant will be $5,000.00 we have yet to receive a contract.

6. Fundraising — Mindy supplied a report to all Board Members. Men of Paradise Fashion Show
Luncheon will be held on November 12" at 11:00am. HSMAI put together a fundraiser titled
“Yappy Hour” where $2,500.00 of funds raised benefitted Samuel’s House, Inc.

Policy and Procedures — Kim Wilkerson, Mindy McKenzie, Elmira Leto and Valerie Carr will
be working on the Policy and Procedures. The certification and licensing will come together once
everything is completed.

K.O.T.S. — In the last meeting, it was decided that the K.O.T.S Advisory Board are to interview
each staff member. Also there will be a cap as to how long a client may stay at the shelter.

[
Pl

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

Samuel’s House Website — Mindy has continued to add information regarding the Men’s
Fashion Show and our Sponsors. We will use our current website until the new one is completed.
Certification/License for Shelter - Sce Policy and Procedures

Men of Paradise Fashion Show Luncheon - See Fundraising.

Un Sung Hero/Volunteer of the Year — A person will be chosen by December 1%, 2011.
Leadership Success Academy — To any Board members who are interested in attending the
Leadership Academy please let us know.



E. NEW BUSINESS —

Budget 2012 - Board reviewed the 2012 Budget.

SH, Inc. - Motion was made by Mark Todaro to approve the Samuel’s House, Inc. Budget,
motion was seconded by Helen Garcia; motion carried.

Kathy's Hope - Motion was made by Helen Garcia to approve the Kathy’s Hope Budget, motion
was seconded by Kim Wilkerson; motion carried.

Casa de Meredith - Motion was made by Mark Todaro to approve the Casa de Meredith Budget,
motion was seconded by Kim Wilkerson with corrections to reserve amount; motion carried.
Secondhand Sam s - Motion was made by Sandi Bazo to approve the Secondhand Sam’s Budget
motion was seconded by Jean Marie Keys; motion carried.

Election of Officers and Board Directors

Board President- Helen Garcia voted Mark Todaro, Dorthy Witwer seconded, motion passed.
Board Vice President- Helen Garcia voted Noeli Carbonell, Dorthy Witwer seconded, motion
carried,

Board Treasurer- Sandi Bazo voted Jean Marie Keys to remain, Mark Todaro seconded, motion
carried.

Board Secretary- Dorthy Witwer voted Kim Wilerson, Sandi Bazo seconded, motion carried.

¢

End of the Year Appeal

Announcements:
The next Executive Board Meeting is scheduled for: Thursday, November 3rd, 2011
The next Full Board Meeting is scheduled for: Thursday, November 10th, 2011

Meeting adjourned.
APPROVED/BY S!} UEL’S HOUSE, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: (

- A } { f e j i’{
By: V

Date:

Kim Wilkerson, Board Secretary



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
2013
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related Samuel’s House, Inc.
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar: do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE: a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, efc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

- Upcoming | Projected - Current Year

Year %
1 12013 12/31 2
~ Total ~ Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Pq #FTE'S w "P” or "A"
Chief Executive Officer/Execuritve Director 1.00 96,788 1.00 96,788 "A"
Deputy Director 1.00 55,000 1.00 55,000 "A"
Executive Assistant 1.00 32,000 1.00 32,000 "A"
License Clinical Social Worker X 1.00 47,000 1.00 47,000 P
Case Manager X 1.00 35,000 1.00 35,000 "p*
Case Manager X 1.00 32,000 1.00 32,000 "P"
Assistant Case Manager X 1.00 20,800 1.00 20,800 P
Assistant Case Manager X 0.50 10,000 0.50 10,000 P
Maintenance Worker 0.50 13,000 0.50 13,000 P
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

2013

Samuel's House, Inc.

Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
12/31/2013
|Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program 45,000 0.45
Payroll Taxes - Program 4,800 0.048
Employee Benefits - Program 1,500 0.015
Salaries - Administrative 0 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0 0
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 51,300 51.3%
Postage 0 0
Office Supplies 3,500 3.5%
Telephone 0 0
Professional Fees 0 0
Rent 0 0
Utilities 17,200 17.2%
Repair and Maint. 5,000 5.0%
Travel 0 0
Insurance 8,000 8.0%
Client Supplies/Drug Testing/Food 15,000 15.0%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Samuel's House, Inc.

2013

Salaries - Program 144,000 23% 144,000 24%
Payroll Taxes - Program 17,280 0.02784 17280| 0.02824
Employee Benefits - Program 15,000{ 0.02417 15000{ 0.02452
Salaries - Administrative 157,000] 0.25297 157000| 0.2566
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 18,840 3% 18,840 3%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 30,000 5% 26,220 4%
Postage 1,500 0% 1,500 0%
Office Supplies 6,000 1% 5,000 1%
Telephone 5,000 1% 5,000 1%
Professional Fees 5,000 1% 5,000 1%
Rental: Copier and Maintenance 6,000 1% 5,700 1%
Utilities 50,000 8% 44,000 7%
Repair and Maint. 5,000 1% 2,000 0%
Travel 2,000 0% 1,500 0%
Miscellaneous 0 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0 10,840 2%
Audit 5,000 1% 5,000 1%
Advertisement 500 0% 500 0%
Assistance to Clients 2,500 0% 2,500 0%
Bank Charges 2,000 0% 2,000 0%
Contract Labor 30,000 5% 27,000 4%
Dues 1,500 0% 1,500 0%
Educational/Training 2,500 0% 1,500 0%
Fundraising Expenses 10,000 2% 10,000 2%
Grant Expenses 3,000 0% 3,000 0%
[Programs/Supplies 101,000 16% 99,970 16%




Please round all amounts to

the nearest dollar.

In-Kind will not be included
in percentages or total.

ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

2013

Samuel's House, Inc.

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind_| %-age of Total
Monroe County 100,000 16% 74,000 13%
Children and Fam 100,000 16% 85,000 15%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0%
City of Key West 96,000 0% 96,000 0%
City of Marathon 0% 0%
Village of Islamorada 0% 0%
City of Layton 0% 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 35,000 6% 35,000 6%
Donations 55,000 9% 55,000 9%
Sheriff Shared Asset 10,000 2% 8,000 1%
United Way 0 0% 0 0%
Foundations 50,000 8% 47,500 8%
Fundraisers 110,000 18% 107,250 18%
Bryne Grant 20,000 3% 20,000 3%
Rental Income-KH & CdM 30,000 5% 25,000 4%
Challenge Grant (SHAL) 0 0% 5,000 1%
Emergency Food/Shelter 3,000 0% 10,850 2%
Women's QOrganizations 1,000 0% 1,000 0%
Miscellaneous Grants 110,000 18% 108,330 19%

0% 0%

0% 0%

0% 0%

0% 0%

0% 0%

0% 0%

0%

0%



Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter
Application for HSAB Funding

ATTACHMENT G

Audited Financial Statement From Most Recent Fiscal Year

e

SAMUEL*S HOUSE, INC.

Financial Statements with
Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon and
Schedule of Financial Assistance and
Computation of Matching Requirement

December 31, 2010

Monroe County HSAB
April 25, 2011




SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309
JULIC M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:
JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
‘CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

(¥]); RS’ PORT

To the Board of Directors of
Samuel ‘s House, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of - financial position of the
Samuel ‘s House, Inc. (the “Organization’) (a non-profit organization) as of
December 31, 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. ‘

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Govermment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of
Office - of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local
Governments and Other Non-profit Organizations”. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
migstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentatior.. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable bagis
for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial: statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Organization, as of
December 31, 2010, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
period ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of america.

In accordance with Go i , Wwe have also issued a report
dated June 7, 2011 on our consideration of Samuel’s House, Inc.'s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations contracts and grants.



Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements of Samuel’'s House, Inc. taken as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of federal awards ig presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, *Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and is not a regquired part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

St (ot { Apocicdtea, LC

June 7, 2011



SAMUEL'S HOUSE,

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2010

Assets

Current assets
Casgh .
Grant receivables
Restricted cash
Total current assets

Assets restricted to investment
in property and equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Net assets restricted to invesﬁment
in furniture and equipment

Other agsets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Loan payable Marine bank
Net assets
Unrestricted
Permanently restricted

Total net agsets

Total liabilities and net assets

1,705,678
(273,447

1.432.232
50

$1.468.577

$ 3.000
3.000

— 34,181
(836)
1,432,232
1,431,396

$1.468.577

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




SAMUEL‘S HOUSE, INC.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Public support and revenue

Grant revenue

$1,413,908

Contributions - business sponsor 21,244
Contxibutions - Foundation 73,110
Contributed facilities 134,000
Fundraiser 14,830
Donations 48, 850
Other income k2,380
1,718,323
Revenue ’
Program income - client fees . 100,476 .
Program Services - 2™ gam 174,704
Reimbursed expenses -
Investment income 1)
Total revenue ) 275,236
Total public support and revenue 1,993,859
Program services expense
Salaries and related costs 352,186
Fundraising expense 6,420
Program expense 68,746
Contract labor 98,990
Donated facilities 134,000
Equipment rental 7,122
Depreciation expense 57,872
Utilities and telephone 97,303
Office supplies 10,763
Drug Testing and Pood 43,734
Insurance 56,494
Maintenance and repairs 86,994
Travel 7,398
Interest expense 3,268
Professional fees 298, 256
Other operating expenses — 85,208
Total expenses 1,394,814
Change in net assets 598,745
Net assets, beginning of year 832 651

Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4




SAMUEL’S HQUSE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
Cash flows from operating activities: i :
Change in net assets $ 598,745
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating
activities: ’ -
Depreciation 57,872
Change in current assets, accounts
payable and accrued expenses 2. 617
Net cash used by operating
activities ' 577,234
Cash flows from investing activities: )
Acquisition of property and equipment 1684.026)
Ret cash used by investing
activities 684,.026)
Cash flows from~financing activities:
Net repayments on loan payable (5.819)
Net cash used by financing
activities (5.819)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (12,611}
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning
of year 36,043
Cash and cash eguivalents, at end of year $.23,432
Interest paid during the vear 5. 3.268

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




SAMUEL S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

a) Organization

Samuel ‘s House, Inc, a/k/a The Mary S. Spottswood Women‘s Center (“the
Organization“) is a nonprofit organization which provides short term
housing and support services to homeless women, women with children and
the elderly. The Organization also provides substance abuse assistance
services to its clientele. The Organization is located in Key West,
Florida and was organized in August 1999, .

b) Basis of Presentation

The Organization’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and in conformity with the standards promulgated by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in its “Industry
Audit Guide for Voluntary Health and Welfare Organizations”. The
specialized accounting and reporting principles and practicdes contained
in the Audit Guide are preferable accounting practices. in accordance with
statement of Financial Accounting Standards Number 117, dissued by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board. Net assets and revenues, expenses,
gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

* Temporarj i et as - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Organization and/or the passage of time. "When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions. ‘

e b I t 8 - Net assets subjeét, to donor-
and Board of Director imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently by the Coalition. Generally, the donors of ‘hese

assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the income
earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

The primary source of revenue for the Organization consists of grants from
governmental and other agencies which, absent a specific restriction by
the grantor, are considered to be available for unrestricted use.
Secondary source of revenue is from contributors. Grant revenue includes
only that portion of the grant that was earned prior to the statement of
financial position date. All grant funds received ag of the statement of
financial position date which are considered to be applicable to future
periods are reflected as deferred revenue on the Statement of PFinancial
Pogsition.




1.

SAMUEL'S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

ymmary of Significan

b} Basis of Presentation - (Cont.)

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have
been detailed in the accompanying Statement of Activities.

Salaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses which
benefit more than one program are allocated to the various programs
based on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each program’ s
salary expense.

Assets restricted to Investment in Property and Eguipment are stated at
cost and include expenditures for improvements and betterment which
substantially increase the useful lives of the assets.

Donated furniture and equipment with values in excess of $1,000
represent “in-~kind” donations to the Organization from private
organizations and are recognized as gsupport when received.

Depreciation is computed on the straight-~line method over the estimated
useful 1life of the assets, which is principally five (5) vyears.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operation as iricurred.

d) Contributions

Contributions are considered unrestricted unless otherwise stated by
donor. ' Restricted donations are initially recorded as temporarily
restricted net assets. When a donor restriction expires or purpose of
restriction 1is accomplished. Temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.



SAMUEL‘S HOUSE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Contract revenues presented in the statement of activities are
principally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at amounts
equivalent to the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
incurred in excess of contract revenue received on cost reimburgement
contracts are reflected as receivables from governments, to the extent
realizable, on the statement of financial position. Contract receipts
in excess of related program expenses are deferred and recognized as
revenue in the period in which the matching program expenses is
incurred. .

The Organization records revenue when earned. All expenses are recorded
on the accrual basis and are charged against operations when incurred.
Donated materials are recorded at fair value on the date of donation as
unrestricted support. Donated services have not been reflected in the
financial statements., The impact of those gservices upon the Ffinancial
statements is unknown as there is no objective basis available to
measure the value of such services. However, because recognition of
donated services are venue would also involve recognition of
corresponding expenses, there would be no effect on the net assets. :

f) ZIncome Taxes

The Organization was organized as a non-~profit organization and has
received exemption under " the provisions of Section 501{(c){3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
provided for in the accompanying financial statements.

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated
based on estimates of time of employees involved and on percentages of
assets utilized, and to the extent permitted in the funding source

contracts.

h) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers
all cash and other highly liguid investments with initial maturities of
three months or less to be cash eguivalents.




SAMUEL*S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

1. o} ignific Account.i icd - {Cont.)

i) Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that ‘affect certain repoxted amounts and disclosures.
. Accordingly, agtual results could differ from those estimates.

The Organization is funded through grants form various funding sources.

The following summarizes major grant activity for the period ended December’
31, 2010, . )

Suppozrt

Emergency Shelter Grant $ 114,362
Board of County Commissioners . L 8,200
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office-SAFF 2,999
Challenge Grant . . - 7,157
HSA . 14,410
SAMHSA 447, 890
Human Services Grant 24,065
Emergency Food & Shelter Program . 37,896
Byrne Grant : 26,288
SHAL ' 16,296
SHAL~HHA Grant 700,290
HSAR Grant . 9,053
Community Foundation 5,000
$1.413.909

Public . support including contributions for the period ending December 31,
2010 amounted to $1,413, 909.




SAMUEL ‘S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

3. Asse Restricted to ves in Proper and Equi

Furniture and office equipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciation are
aummarizeﬂ as follows at December 31, 2010:

Building . . $1,492, 117
Kitchen eguipment V 66,448
Furniture and ‘appliances : 68, 851
« Lease improvements . 49,394
Books 350
Computer equipment . 3,933
Vehicle " i 24,586
Total costs . : 1,705,679
Less accumulated depreciation (273,447
$1.432.232
Depreciation expense for the period ended December 31, 2010 amounted to
$57,872.
4. Facilities

Beginning January 1%, 2002, the Organization moved to a new site at an
annual rental of $1. This space is provided by the City of Key West
Housing Authority. The Organization must keep property liability and flood
ingurance on the premirfes which .is paid to Fidelity National Insurance
Company (approximately $2,411 per year) . The lease also requires the
Organization to maintain insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. The value
of the rent provided is reflected as revenue {(donated facilities) and is
estimated to be $134,000 in value.
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SAMUEL'S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

5. Commitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpended funds reflected in the accompanying financial
statements relating to government funded programs are subject to ~audit by
the respective governmental agencies (funding sources). The possible
disallowance by the related governmental agencies of any item charged to
the program or regquest for the return of any unexpended funds cannot be
determined at thig time. No provision, for any liability that may result,
has been made in the financial statements.

Y
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(1)

SAMUEL '8 BOUSE, INC.
Notes to Schedule of Pinancial Assistance

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

The accbunting policies and presentation of the grants compliance
report of Samuel’s House, Inc., Inc. have been designed to conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sates of

\»America applicable to non-profit organizations, including the

{2)

reporting and compliamce requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1584
and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non-profit organizations”.

Reporting Entity: ~- The Single Audit Act of 1984 and OMB Circular A-
133 set forth the audit and reporting requirements for Federal and
State awards. Samuel’s House, Inc. has included a Schedule of
Financial Assistance to satisfy the audit requirements of the
Government Grantor Agencies. ) . \

) o - Basis of Accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported -
in the fipancial statements, and to the timing of the measurements
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. Revenue from cost
reimbursement contracts are recognized as program expenses are
incurred. ‘Revenue from unit costs contracts are recognized based on
the units of service delivered. ' ‘

-

Conti i

.Grant nonies received and disbursed by Samuel’s House, Inc. are for

specific purposes and are subject to review by the grantor agencies.
Such audits may result in request for reimbursement due to disallowed
expenditures. Based on prior experience, management of Samuel’s House,
Inc, does not believe that such disallowance, if any, would have a
material effect on the financial position of Samuel’s House, Inc.
Inc. As of June 7, 2011 there were no material questioned ox
disallowed costs as a result of grant audits in process or completed.
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SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

-Section I — Summary of Anditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of a’udifor’s report issued: ' ' Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? . - Yes _X No
Reportable condition(s) identified that ‘
are not considered to be material ~
weakness(es)? . Yes X___ NoneReported
Inappropriate assignment of grant responsibilities.

Noncompliance material to financial '
statements noted? ‘ ~Yes X _No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? —__Yes X . No
Reportable condition(s) identified that
are not sonsidered to be material
weakness(es)? Yes X___ None Reported

14




SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
PAGE 2
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results — (Cont.)

- Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? « Yes X _No-

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance: .
for major programs: Ungqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of Circular A-1337 - Yes X __No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)_ Name of Federal Program or Cluster

N/A ' SAMHSA
" Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? Yes X No

Section Il - Financial Statements Findings

No reportable conditions were found during the audit of the financial statements.

15



SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
PAGE 3

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable conditions were found during the audit of the financial statements.

16 -



SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, CP.A. MEMBERS:
JOSEE. SMITH, CP.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA. INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
Samuel’s House, Inc.: :

We have audited the financial statements of Samuel‘s House, Inc. (the
“Organization”) as of and for the period ended December 31, 2010 and have
issued our report thereon dated June 7, 2011. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General

of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
-opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objéctive of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of cur tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are reguired to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. .

In plamning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s
internal contrel over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting
would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is

17



a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over Ffinancial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Organization’'s Board of

Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, if this report is a matter of public record, its distribution is not

limited.

Sondth, S ¢ Aasocnto, Lrc

June 7, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309
JULIO M. BUZZI, CP.A. MEMBERS: - ,
JOSE E. SMITH, CP.A, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board .of Directors of
Samuel‘s House, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Samuel™s Houge, Inc. {(the “Organization”)
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.§. OFffice of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the period ended December
31, 2010. The Organization's major federal -programs are icdentified in the
accompanying schedule of federal and State financial assistance. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the gstandards applicable
“to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non~Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Samuel’s House,
Inc. s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinidn, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the period ended December 31, 2010. )
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The nmanagement of the Organization is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal contrel over compliance with requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in orxder to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular

A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
‘or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. - We noted neo matters involving the -
" internal contriol over compliance and its operation that we consider to be

material weaknesses.

This- report is intended for the information of the Organization‘’s Board of
Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, if this is a matter of public record, its distribution is not

limited.

Stk !%« ¢ /iﬁem‘a?ﬁ%z, /,Lci,q

June 7, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309
JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:
JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTIFUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AWARDS
PROGRAM AND STATE FINANCIAL ASISTANCE PROJECT

To the Board of Divectors of
Samuel’s House, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Samuel‘s House, Inc. (the *Organization®) (a
non-profit organization) with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.8. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the reguirements described in the Department of Financial
Services State Projects Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of
its major federal programs and state financial assistance projects for the
© year ended December 31, 2010. The Organization’s major Federal programs are
identified in the accompanying schedule of federal and non-federal financial
awards. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility
of the Organization’s management. OQur respongibility is to express an opinion
on the Organization’s compliance based on our audit. .

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standard
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasconable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a -legal determination on Little Haiti
Housing Organization, Inc.’s compliance with those regquirements.
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In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Internal Control Qver Compliance

The management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. - In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular

A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
‘or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be

.nmaterial weaknesses. : . ' o

This report is intended for the information of the Organization‘s Board of

Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
‘Bowever, if thig ig ~a matter of public record, its distribution is not

limited.

W/W Ao cia e, rec

June 7. 2011
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Form 890 (2010) Samuel's House, Inc, 65-0951120

Page 2
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Form 990 (2010 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3
{Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
fes | Ro
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I
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for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, %ﬂ ....................................................... 3 X
4 Seclion 50 organizations. Did the orpanization engage in luhbymg activibes, or have a section 501(h) election
in sftect qux?%e tax year? ¥ ‘Yes.' complete Schaoul e? ................................................ 4 1 X
5 I the organization a section 501 (c}4), necg & or S01(c)(B) organization that recewes membership
essessments, of similar amounts as defi evenue rocedure 9B8.197 If Yas,' complete Schedu!e 04 Pan L 5 | _
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donars have the right to
rc;t?e wice on the distribution or investment of amounts I such funds or accounts? i ‘Yes.' aamphta Schedure D, . X
¢ 2 S D v
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements lo gmserve open space, the i
environment, histonc land areas or histore structures? ¥ 'Yes, complete Scheduie O, Part IL........... ... ... ... ... | 7 K
8 Did the organization maintam colleclions of works of art, hislorical reasures, or ofher similar asseis? f 'Yes,’ |
complate Schedule D, Part M. . .. . i e e 8. | X
3 Dnd the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts nol listed in Part X
ovide credit counseling, debt management, credit repan or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complets i
Y P B VO, . n 5w el 07 5200 11 ek § 2 Bt L 0 S e A o e 3 S s bt b o PN e o A a F s o ‘81 X
10 Did the organization, drreclly or thrwgh a re#ated Otgamzalmn hold asseis in teimn, permanent or quasi»endowmnts? i
‘Yes,' compiete Scheaule D, Part V.. i9 * X
11 If the organtzalion's answer to any of the following questions is Yes', then complele Schedule D, Paris Vi, Vi, VIIL, 1X, '
or X as applicable,
a Did the crganization regort an amount for Iand. buildinqs and equrpmenl in Part Xé ipe 107 If ’Yes, ¢ comp}ele Schedula
PNt VL e e e e ; ; Nal X |
b Did the organization report an amount for mvecstmenls— other s.ecurmes ln Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yas,' complele Schedule D, Part VIE . .. . ... .. .. . . .. . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organizatbon report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ds tolal '
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yas, ' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... . . i i e He X
d Did the organization re rt an amount for other assets in Pert X, line 15 that is 5% o more of its total assets reporled
n Part X, ine 167 If Yes,' compfete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... ... ... .o e . {nd X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for other liabilittles in Parl X, line 287 Jf 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Fart X ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax aar include a foolnote that addresses
the organization’s iabitily for uncertain lax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Yes,  complete Schedute D, Part X ... | 11 X
128 Qid the or%amzatzon oblain s arate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax yaar" i 'ves," complete
Schedule D Parts Xi, X1t and X . .. e 12a] X
b Wes the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial statemerts for the tax year? i Yw mo‘
if the organization answered 'No' to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X!, Xil, and Xl is optional . . . Lizb, X
13 s the organization a school described in section Y70BX1)(AXI? i Yes,' complete Scheduwle £ .. ................... |13 X
148 Did the organization mawnlain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... ... ... ........ .. 148 X
b Did the organization have sggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10 000 from grantmaking, fundraist
business, and program se activties outsidge the United States? /f 'Yes,’ complste S%hed F, Parts tand V.. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Parl X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or asssstance o any orqamzatton
of entity located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts (fand IV.. ... ... 15 X
16 Did the o:gamzamn repart on Fart 1X, column ?Ag; une 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate ams or assistance to
individuals located outside the Uniled Stales? i Yes, oomp!ete Schedude F, Paris i and V.. ... ................... .. 16 X
17 Did the organization repori 2 total of more than QS,OOO of expenses for professional fundransmg services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Scheavie G, Pari | (see instructions) . . Y X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of Wmsung event gross ncome and contnbzmons on Pw vm
hres Yo and Ba? If 'Yas,' complate Schedule G, Fart it .18 1 X
19 D;d the orgamzation report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VUL, line 9a? If "Yes,'
gﬂeduie GPRartht,..... ........ . W ............ gA . nq ......................................... 19 X
20 and the organization operate one or more hospitals? #f 'Yes complate Schedule H. ... ... ... 20 X
b it "Yes' to line 20, did the orgamization aftach its audded financial statements 1o this return? Note, Some Form 990
filers that operate one or mose hospitais must attach audited financial statements (see nstruclionsy .. oo 20b
BAA TEEAOION. 12121010 Form 990 (2010)



Form 890 (20100 Samuel's Bouse, Inc. §5-0951120 - 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (conlinued)
Yes | No
Did the orgamzatien report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to rgwemmen!s and mgamzahom in the
United States on Part (X, column (A), hne 1?2 If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Pa i , X
22 D the organization report more than $5.000 of grants and other assxstance to mdmduais 1] (he Urnted S!a&es on Part
X, column (&), line 27 #f 'Yos,’ complete Schedule | Parts Lend il ... 122 X
23 Dud the organization answer ‘Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
andg formet o!ﬁcers dkecto:s trus&ees‘ key empioyaes and hzmest oompensawd employees’ L ‘Yes. oompfeee
Scheduls J. . . DT IERTSg: § X
243 Did the crgamzahon have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pnmbai amount of more than $100,000 as ot
the fast dag of the ysar. and thal was issued a'ter December 31, 20027 If ‘Yes, answer lines 24b through 2 snd
to KT NDGONE NG D5, 13 <. L. v Su 057 5 1 Dalstas wm oThs 8 £y s bl Tk o 913 et wEiemgoids = = oo < 3 24 X
b Did the organization invest any proceads of lax-exempt bonds beyond & ternporary period excephon? .................. 260
< Did the ocrganization mamtam an escrow account other than a :efundmg escrow at any tnm during the yew to defease
any tax-sxempl bonds? .. .. . 24¢
d Did the organzabion act as an ‘on behatf of‘ isguer !ur bonc!a outstandmg at ary ttme dunng the yeav? ................ 244
25a Section 507(c)3) and S01(c)(4) organizations. Did the or mizatian eng g in an excess baneﬁt transacnon wﬂh 8
disqualified person during the year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part .. | 25a X
b i3 the organization aware that it engaged in an gxcess benefit ransaction with a dis % tified person in a prior year. and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the orqamzahon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? I 'Yes,” complete '
SEhee T, Part [ o . L oiaf vattn s o @y Ko DBsa v ese st A ok un RIS - & aid - Ao SHREE 0 1 445 A TTE AT @ E e PR B OE w2 .|128b] | X
26 Was 2 loan 1o or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, ke emp%o;ae. hxgl'ﬂy compensaled employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's {ax year? /f 'Yes,’ complete Scheduls L, Part ff . 26 X
27 Oid the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, duector, trustee, ke emp!oyee substantial
contributar, or a gfant selecmn commmae member ortoce pavson re aied to such an individuai? lf Yos, compmo
Schadide L, Part 1. . . 127 X
28 Was the organization 3 b@ i“o a business transaction with one of the following parites (see Schedule L. Part IV
instructions for applicable tling thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
8 A current or former officer, director, rustee, of key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedwle L, Parttv. .. ... . .. ..., | 8= X
b A family member of a current of tormer officer. director, trustee, or key emplnyee? If ‘Yes,' comp}ete
Schedule L, Part IV .. i e R Y -1 X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director tns!ee or key empioyee S-ar a (amdy member therecf} was an
officar, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? i Yes.' canp.tele Schedute L, Part IV ............... .. 28c] X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cesh contributions? Jf 'Yes,’ campfate Schedule M.............. |29 X
3¢ Did the organization receive contnbutons of art, historical treasures of othe: simkiar a&sets of qualnﬁed consewaison
contributions? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule M. . k. b4
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dnssotve and cease opemttons’ ff 'Yes, comp}ete Schedu)e N Part t ...... 3 X
32 Didthe or mzatnon se!l exchange, d;spose of, or transter more than 25‘); of »ts net asse1s? lf 'Yes, compiefe
Schedule % EP O X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzahon under Ragulatmns sactions
301.7701.2 and 301.7701-37 ¥ 'Yes, 'complete Schedule R, Part |.... ... .. ... . .o a3 X
34 ‘ﬁas ’the amamzauon retated o any tax exempt or taxabﬁe em;ty? 74 ‘Yes compiete Schedu{e R, Parts 1! I{I lv ana' V " X
ne
B isany re!aied orgasmzahon 8 oomroned enuty mthm the meaning of sacucm 512(b)(!3}? 5 AR ... 135 X
a Did the organization receive 2 ent from of engage in any transaction with a controlied ent|
within the meaning of section ?%&&7 if 'Yes,' compiele S%edufe R PatV line2.. ... ... ﬂy o D‘hs DNo
36 Section801(c omanizaﬁans. Did the or ,ganszatzon make any transfers to an exempt non-chantab%e related
arganization? f ‘Yes.' complete Schedula K, Part V. ine 2 ... ... ... ... ... o A 36 X
37 [nd the organization conduct more than 5% of its actvities through an entity that is not a related mgamzatuon ar\d that 15
{reated as m partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes.' compiste Scheduls R, Pert 57 X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide e Ianahons in Schedule O for Part Vi, tines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q. . .. . 38 | X
BAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 980 2010y Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V.. o M
_ Yes | No
& Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter O- i notapplicable. ...... ... | 1a 11
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... . .. | 1b ]
izati i i t s to vendars a gt
iG] wiangs o prh winargh > Winbelding e for repodable pagments to vendors and reportebie gaming R
Za Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the catendar year ending with or within the year coverad by this return. .. .. | 2a 17
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.. ... ... ... 2b X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fle. (see instructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during tha year?... .. .................. 3a) X
bif Yes' has il filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule Q. . ... . .. ... 3, |
4a Al any time during the calendar vear, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a %
financial sccount in a forelgn country (such as 2 bank account, securities account, or other financial accound?. ... ... 4a X
b if 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » | !
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90.22.%, Report of Foreign Bank ard Financia! Accounts. l
Sa Was the organization & patly {0 & prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .................. Saf (X
b Did any taxable party notfy the organization that it was or is a party 1o a prohibiled lax shelter Yansachion? . . o §l)~* X
¢ It Yes." lo line Sa or Sb, did the organization flle Form 8BBE-T2. ... .. ... ... oo S¢i |
6a Does the organization have annual gross recaipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solcil any contributions that were not tax deductible?. ... 0.0 g e iy Bk e 6a X
bif ‘Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express staternent that such contributions or gifts wars i
not tax deductible? ... .. T e L N et LT L L e s gt WO S R S S 6bi
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 176(c).
» Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75% made partly as 2 contribution and partly for goods and
services provided io the payor?? ................................................................................ 2 X
bt "Yes,' did the organization notity the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. . ... ... 7h! _
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i was required to file 1
Fovmszaf?“.,,.,\.«,‘. ch £
dif "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .. ........... ... . .. I 7dl ) [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly. to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . .. .. e, | X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly o1 indirectly, on a personat benefit contract? ... ... .., M 1 X .
g It the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
LA U O SR S S SR g
h g (;:nu; c‘u mg?tion received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a o
T g o0 Vg i seclen SO0 sppert rgnetors, O e
holdings at any lime during the yems?. ... TRET T A R A P S O T 8 o —
9 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
@ Did the organization make any texeble distributions under section 49662 .. . ... ... . ... 2, |
b Did the organization make a distribution to & donor, donor edvisor, of related person? ... ... .. ... .. .. .. 8bl |
10 Section 501(cX?) organiaations. Enter; 1
® Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12.... . ... ... .. 108
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facifities .. .. | 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross incone from members or shareholders ... .. ... ... .. Ha =
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pawt 1o other sources
against amounts due of received from them.) ... T . 11 b
122 Section 4347(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. ic the organization tihng Form 990  fieu of Form 10417.. . ....... | 12a
bt "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . [ 12hi i !
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit hesith Insurance Issuers, !
8 Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? . .. ... . . ... 132
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O, '
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed 10 issue quafiﬁe?!qhealm PSS ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand.. ... .......... .. . ... . oo wASALL TR | 18
142 Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .. . . . . ... 14a ..
b If Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? i No. ' provide an expianation in Scheduta O ... . ........ 14b

BAA TEEAQOSL, 11730710 Form 990 (2010}



1990 20'0) Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 6
Part Vi | Governance, ement and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response (o lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No'response to hne 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumslances, processes, or
Scheduie O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O canains a r s& lo any question in this Part V1. . .. 353 0. Welad oy TR e, ot A 3 P m
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . ... | la 15 r
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a. above, who are indegendent . ... b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, o key emp s tarnil telaﬁonshm or a business retationship with any olhet )
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. . . e. TSchedule. O . sness reltonsiip wilh any other I gy R L
3 Did the organization delegate condrol over management dukies customarily perfmmed by or under the direct SUWMSN)H |
of officers. directors or rustees, or key employees o a management company or other person? ... . ..., .. ... 3 | .
4 Did the organzalion make any significant changes to ils governing documents 8 |
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . .. .
§ Dxd the orgamzabion become aware during me year orf a siqmﬁcanl diversmn uf the argamzatton s assets? et . 8 ] X
§ Does the organization have mambets or steckholders?. . ... ... .00 oiviiicr e 16/ 11X
7a Doss the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe may elect one or more members of the
GOVBITHNG DOOYT. oo i e e e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? ... 7h X
8 8\:2 gg &r%%mzatmn contemporaneously document the meelings held or written actions underiaken during the vear by l '
i
& The goverrung body? . N PP NS~ P VRS, R L 8a X |
b Each committee with au’mouty o aol on behaﬂ oi tha governing body? ............. Y e - ol iy e FRZ Fee u e (PR | 8b X |
9 ls thare any officer, director or trusiee, or key emtgl::yee listed i m Pan VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the i
ali zsma:lmaddress?tf}‘»- provige names and addresses jn Schedule | o=t G ! X
Section B. Policies (7h's Section B rgguasts information about pofictes not required by the Intemal Reverwe
Yes | No
102 Does the arganizatien have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... . 108 X
b if "Yes.' does the organization have written pohcies and procedwes ?ovemmg the achwlies of such chapters, afﬁlmes‘
and branches to ensure their operations are conslstent with those of the organization?. . L S
11 a Has the orgarzation provided a copy of this Form %0 to all members of its governing body befofe Mar\g the tmm? ‘‘‘‘‘ 11al X !
b Describe in Schedule O the pracess, if any, used by the organization o review this Form 980, See Schedule 0
12a Does the organization have a written contlict of interest policy? ¥ No,'gololine 13... . ... ... e 128 X o
b Are officers, dtrectors of trustees, and key amployess required 1o disclose annuany mterests that cowd give rise
{8 OG- o - e 5 5 om0 e 85 ko n S m § el o e e 2o s B B T s __131: X
< Doas the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforoe oomphance with the policy? If Yes, ® describe in )
Schedule OROW BIIS S G078 .. ...t o i e 2¢| X |
13 Does the organization have a writlen whistleblower policy?. . ... . . 0 e e e 131X
14 Dass the organization have a written document refention and destruction pohey?... ... ..., 14 T X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fotlowing persons inciude a review and 2 s&iwa! by mdepmdent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deci -
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. .. .. ... ... . ... . 15a X |
b Other afficers of key employees of the organization. .. See . Schedule O.......... ...................... ... [18b X
if "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedute O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the or mzattun invest in, contnbute assets to, of pamcupate n 3 joint venture or similar arrangemem with a
taxable entity during the YEAIZ . . .. i i e 16a X
b If "Yes,' has the organization adopled a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate ils
parttcwatsm in joint venture arrangements under appltcagle federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt stalus with respect to such arranaements?. ... e 16b
Section C, Disclosure

17 List the states with which B copy of this Form 930 is required to be filed » None

e A G it — 807 w_ o = —_—— = - = - —_— - ey A

18 Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990.T (B0Y1(c)(3)s ondy) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make thess available. Check ali that apply. .

D Own website D Another’s website Upon request

18 Describe in Schedule O whethar (and it 80, how) the o nization makes iis governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
stalements available to the public.  See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and lelephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the orgamuncn

W A e - — o oo’ o S e - S o—— — — - -

BAA Form 880 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)  Samuel's House,

Inc.

65-0551120 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors,

and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule Q contains a
Section A. Officers, Di rs, Trustees Empl

§

0 quastion i this Part Vil

Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,

o

and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be kisted, Report compensation for ihe calendar vesy ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

compensalion. Brter 3o Calumars o) s

wectors, trus! whather in
%‘wno compensigﬁn( was paid.

® List all of the organizatiun's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.'

* List the organization’s five curvent
received reportable compensation Box 5 of
reiated organizstions,

® List all of the organization's former officers, key amguyees‘ and hghest compensaled employees wha
reportable compensation from the organization and any rela

hest compensated employees (other than an officer, direclor, trustee,

oim W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 fro

o organizations.

oF amployee)
m mmanizaﬁnn and any

dividuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

who

recerved more than $100,000 of

* List ali of the organization’s formaer directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director of trustee of the
organization, more than 310,000 of repartable compensation from the organization and any relsted organizations.

List persons in the followin

order: individual truslees o directors; institutional trustees;

officers: key employees: highest compensated

employees; and former such persons.
[)ﬂ Check this box if neither the organizalion nor any related organization compensaled any current officer, director, or trustee.
A ®) ©) ® (3] F)
Ll m° anmtm (d;h B ooy wmg;u%hhw mn;?cm'ﬁmm mm :f”d olhwe
pes wanw | & 218 e orgenaation relaied osganizgiions
mﬂg 2 g % g %g g (W-211098.MiST) {Wh2/1098.MISCY from
relatod | § % h and tetmind
w iﬁ é ] ogunkeations
e | #1§ g
- Dale Finegan _ _____ |
Director 4 X 0. [ 0.
{2 Sandi Bazo =
Director 2.1 X 0. 0. Q.
-Gy Kim Wilkerson ___ ____
Director 2 X 0. . Q.
-4 Noelia Carbonell _ __ _ -
Pregident 4 X X Q. . 0.
-@) Helen Garcia _ __ |
Director 2 1 ¥ 0. a. Q.
-6} Jeanmarie Keys _ ___ |
Treasurer 4 X X a. 0. Q.
- Susan Plowman _____ |
Director 2 X 0. a. 0.
- Cheryl Cates |
Director 2 X 0. 0. g,
- Genevieve Isaksen ___ |
Director 2 X 0, 0. 0.
£ Myra Wittenberq ___ _ _ |
Secretary 4 X X 0. Q. a.
{10 Doxothy Witwer _ ___ _ |
Director 2 X 0. 0. 0.
A12) George Witwer _ __ _ __ |
Director 2 X 0. . 8.
03 Leigh Clement |
Director 2 X 0. 8. 0.
{4 John Cruz _ |
Director 4 X 0. 0. a.
15) Mark Todaro _ ______ §
Vice President 4 X X 0. 0. 0.
o6 Elmira leto
CEQ 40 X 16,508 . 0. 9,540,
]

TEEADION. 1221110

Forrn 990 (2010)



Form 890 (2010; Samuel ‘s House, Inc.

65-0851120

Page 8

Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

A) (© o) (€) ")
. A on fxony (chech all e ey ) Becortabis Reportabie o
Nome anct tile MW e ’,. T'.I: - . ; oriable 8 f..n.l. - medm
perwesdt J) 5 1% |8 B 2l 7 the organtzaticn redabed organizalion o
_: - b o PIE |5 B 313 W00 WSS W20 003 MESC oM e
v 1 F |20 o
%;‘; ‘ ¢ 13 : orgoniztns
*NE RS
A 1 1
O e {
S e o e -
! =
B !
|
B I
| —
i o+ B oo o1 it e o i e - : I
] |
e g -\? . oo
S e S A e T e ; _
S— — — e —— - ! —
B e 5
! SR,
.
|
2 '
! b = e
T .
I 5 1
|
ThSubtotal . ... » 76,505,| 0.1 98,840,
¢ Taial from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Sm:tionA > 0. 0 0.
dTotaidaddlines Thand Te) .. . . . > 76, 505, Q. 9,540,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmxted te those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 in 1eportable compensation

from the organizaton * 0

———1—-
__ Yes| No
3 Did the or anization list any former officer, director or trustee, key &mpluyee or h:ghest c:ompensated employee 1
on ling a3 1 Ves," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3| X
4 For any individual lisled on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatmn and other compensation from
the organization and re!ated o«gamzatlons graater n $150 000? )l Yes complam Schedu e J !or J
such individual . . e a4 X
5 Did any person ksted on line 12 receive or acorue oompensauon from any unrelated orgwizat:on of mdwudual l .
for services rencered to the organization? If "Yes ' comolete Schedule J for such person. .. ... ... oooenr i B | X
Section B. lndependent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors (hat feceived more than $100,000 of
compensation from the orgenization.
!
Name and b\‘zétl)ness address ! Desonpticgac):t SEMVICeS Comp(gn)satmn
Care Center for Mental Health 1205 4th Street Key West, FL 33040 Mental health 298 ,256.
Japes lytton Construction P O Box 420269 Summerland Key, FL 33042 Constructior 672,441,

2 Tolal number of independent contraciors (including but not limited to those listad above) who received more than

$100.000 in compensation from the organization » 2

BAA

TEEADICE, 121110
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Fori 9989 (201 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 _Pages

Totat ‘é’venue He&d or Unrelated (D),
exempl Dlisiness excluded from tax
function TeV8rue under sections
revanue 512, 513, or 514

| 1a Federaled cempaigns. .. ... .. la
5 b Membership cues,....... ... .. 1
g ¢ Fundraising events. ... ..... .| 1c¢
E d Related arganizations. ... ... . 1 1
i & Sovernmen grenty (confributions). .. .1 1el 1, 413 909,
g e wunts vt o ™ 11| 142,934,
g @ Noncash ceninbutions inchaded in trs 1z 1f §
hTotal Add lines ta-30 .. ... ... ... ... > 1,556,843,
Busirazs Code b
§ 2s 2nd Hand Sam's_sales 172,269, 172,269,
«! bClient rents _______ 100,476. 100,476,
c
| —
E O e

{ All other program service revenue . .
gVotsh Addlines28 2 ... .. ... . ... w272, 145_-—

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar emountsy . ... ... ... > 56, 56.
4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
% Royalties,. . ... ... . o B
() Feal (1) Personal

68 Gross Rents. .. ...
b Less: rental expenses.
¢ Reats’ intome of (lossy. . ..
d Net rental income or (loss). . ... ... »

72 Grogs amount from sales of
o8

(0 Seawtes W) O
sets ofier than inveabory. | 15,371.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . 15,3%7)1.
¢ Gainor (lossk.... ..
dNetgainordloss). ................ ... »

............

8a Gross income bgm fundraising events
{not including

of contributions reported on line Yc).

OTHER REVERUE

SeePart V. lin@ 18 ............... & 22,330,
b Less: direct expanses., ............. b 1,500,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising everts ... ... » 14,830. 14,830,
9a Gross income from gammg actmhes
See Part [V, line 19. .
b Less: direct expenses., ... ..., .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming achwities. ... ... ... »
10a Gross sales of mvemory iess returns
and allowances. .. . .0 ... al
b Less: cost of goods sctd ...... e b
¢ Nel income or (loss) from sales of ywentory. .. ... ... »
Mscallaneous Revane Business Code !
Ta Miscellaneous 794, 794,
B e
c ___________________
d Al other revenue .. ..., . ...
¢ Total. Add lines Vla-tid. . ... ... ... ... ..  ®» 794.
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... »| 1,845,268.] 272,801. 0. 15, 624.

BAA TECADI0N, 1 1IR Form 930 2010



Form 850 (2010 sel's House, Inc.
iPartIX | Stamntof Functmnalﬁm

Sacton 501(c3(3) and 501 {c)(@) orpanizetions must compiete all columns.
Al other orgarszations must corrplete cokrnn (A) but are not reguired 10 compiste columns (B), (C&_md(a). _
(A) (E) | < . o

Do not inchixde amonats ot fines ; Mal expenses Program service Management an Fundraising
_6h, 7b, 8b, %, and 100 of Part VM, experses | general expenses | expemes

1 Grants and other assistance {0 nrrén!s
landg;gamziom inthe US. See Part IV
I R S P R e Tl T ¥ (s

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in |

i R 65-0951120 Page 10

L LS L -

2,030,

35,591, 35,591
the LLS. See Part IV, ling 22,

2,030.

3 Grants erd other assistance to qcvemrmnts i

organizetions, and individuals outs:de the i

U.5. See Pad iV, lines 15 snd 16 . |

4 Benelits paid to of for members. . . .. ... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

hmﬁeesandkeyem}oyees . 0. 0. 0. C.

Com not inciuded above, to

6 dmw ns (as defined under
section 4 1 ) and porsons dsscnbed
in section 4958(cH3XB) . . . | Q.

|
) 0.}
7 Other saleries and wages ... .. 323,083.]  323,083.'
g Pension plan contiibations (i 30
3(b)

section 401(k) and section
employar contributions) . . I*

9 Otherampioyeebmﬁtsw,.‘,,, e
10 Payroll taxes . o g
11 Fees for services (non “@mp oyees}

24,644,
29,103.

16,752,

———————— __._.___."—__._,___ —

298, 256.
2,267.

10,453,

o Professional fundraising services See Pad w mew.m _ _—
f Investment managemen fees. ... .. .. ... i
g Other .. ‘ o 298,256,
12 Advemsmgand promoivon i T 267
13 Officeexpenses .. ... ... ... ... ... 10,453,
14 Information techowlogy.. .. .. ... ... .. ... .
18 Royalties ... . ... .. .. . ... .. _
16 Oceupancy............... . o 31 950.! 31,850,
17 Travel .. 1, 39’7 7,397,

31 Paymems a’f travel or entertammem
@ es for any federal, state, or local
lic officials. . . ...

Conferences, corwentions, and meetsnm‘.. : o
Interest ... ... . xR e e s 3,269,

19
20
21 Payments to afﬁhaﬁas : = — 1
22 Deprecistion, depletion, and amomzauon , 57,666,
23
24

Insurance .. b 31,849. 1 31,849.] I
Other expenses nemuze expem.as not
cavered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in lime 24t if hne 241 amount exceeds 10% |
of tine 25, column ?amoum list ting 24f
exnensesonSc Ch .
a Contract labor ‘ 98, 990,

i i e} Kb T a - ot w——— ——

3,990 96,990,
b Maintenance and repairs ___ 86,994, 86,994,

cUtilities ] 81,827, AT 827 ke

— Y " - —n - — — i — - ———— o~

dfwpplies ___ ___________ 57,085, 57,085, —
20,331, 20,331, !
41,074, 34,654.

s — s T o - ————— -

f An other expenses. .

25

Tetd tunctional expenses. Add !mes ? m@ Zﬂ

1,260,611,

1,254,191,

26

Jotntcoﬂs Chack nere » D it following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), Complete mis lire
only it the organization reported in column

(B) joint costs from 8 combined educational

campaipn and fundraising solicitation .

TEEAGT L

wWnne

TForm 990 (20100



Form 990 (2010, Samuel’'s House, Inc. 65-0851120 Page 11
{Part X | Balance Sheet ..
A
=] 'l'\( " o v | Em‘?mf
1 Cash — non-interest-DBNNG ............ .......ooeeo 46,934.] 1| 33,590,
2 Sevings and temporary cash investments ... .. ... . 1 2§
3 Pledges and grants recedvable, net 22,591 3
& Accounts receivable, net. ... ... P DET S PO B U PR r o 4 -
S Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trusises, key employees.
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part If of Schedue L+ Y. 5
& Receivables from other disqualiied persans (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(:2%%29), and conbributing employers and
sporsoring organizations of section C)8) voluntary employees” beneficiary
P organizations (see nstructions). ...... ..., ) 6
$| 7 Notesand loans receivable, et ... e T S0,
El 8 Inventories forsale oruse................. . . G RRE aEA A n | SR M e ‘ B sl
5| ¢ Prepaid expenses and defered charges . ... . . - 9
B s P Ty Slomeat; cost e olfer basls. | 1,705, 679. | |
b Less: accumuilated depreciation.. . . ... .. .. .. .| 10b 273,447, 817,459, 16c 1,432,232,
M Investments — publicly traced securities.. .. .. ... ) 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, tine 11 .. .......... . R A
13 Investments ~ program-related. See Part IV, tine 11................. ... .. i 13
T4 intangible BSSEIS . ... L e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line V1............ . ... ST T O - R — 15
16 Tot assets. Add hines | through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... ... .. ... | B87,034./16 ! 1,465,872,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . ............. .. .. . ... . ... . _3,000.]17 | 3,000,
18 Grants payable. ... ... .. IO, DR PP er e e |18
19 Deferredravenue.. ... . ... 19 | _
§ 120 Tax-exempt bond lisbilities. .. ......... ... . .. .. . .. _ J2e]
8|21 Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule © . ... | 21 -
% 22 gﬂ){:b*% to cwrent and former officers, directors, trustees, kay amplogees.
¥ ighest compensaled employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Far i
¢ of Schadule L ... .....0. ., I S e e 2 M AR I 285, L 22
3 | 23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ... ... ... ... 23
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ., ... ... .. .. P 40,000.| 24 34,181.
25 Other labilities, Complete Parl X of Schedule 1 .. ... .. ... ... .. . .. | _ |28
26_ Total liabillties. Add lines 17 through 28 . . ... i 43,000.| 26 37,181,
g Organtzations that foliow SFAS 117, check here > and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34, ¥
27 Umestricted netassets . ... . ... ., 26,575.127 | -16,404.
28 Temporarily restricted net assets .. ..... .. ... .. .. ... A% O~ £ Tl 28 12,863,
29 Permanently restricted net assets. .. ... ... ... ... 817,459.| 29 1,432,232,
£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here = | ] and complete
E lines 30 through 34,
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. .. ... . 36
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building. or equipment fund ... ... ... ... .. N
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. .. ..... . _ 32 N
33 Tofalnetassets or fund balances........ ... ... | £44,034./33 1,428,691,
34 Tota! liabilities and ne! assetsfund balances... . ............ .. ... .. .. . ... . 887,034.1 M | 1,465,872,
BAA Form 890 (2010)

TEEAQTIIL 187210



Form 99¢ (201 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

P 12
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response 10 any question In s Par XL . oo i v e 1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIL column (8, Hne 120 .o o o e o e 1 1,845,268,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 28) ... .......... ... T L. T . 2 1,260,611,
2 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 hom line 1., .. ... e eee 1 B 584,657,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part x une 33 co!umn {A)) .............. b4 844,034,
§ Other changes in net assels o tund balances (explain in Schedule O) .. U S -3 0.
6 Net aszets or tund balances at end of yeer. Combine iines 3, 4, and § (must equai Part X, line 33,
LR R R T D D T R e i SR S 6 1,428,691,
Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reponting
. ____;-_v_:f__“__'_-_'-_'_‘; Q conlains a response to any question inthis Parl XB. . .. ..o ﬂ
| Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash . Accrual D Other I
It tshg orgentzauen changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain I
n !
2a Were the organization’s financia! statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?.... .. .. ......... | 2a X
b Were the organizetion's financial stetements audited by an indapendent accountant? .. ... . ... . . ... | 2bl X
 Yes' to hne 22 or 2, does the orqamzauon have a commitiee that assumes respons:bility for oversuqm of tha audﬂ,
revnew of compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? . 2¢ X
it tge h(;rgamzatmn changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tex year, expiam
i1y §¢
d it "Yes" to ine 23 or 24y, check a box below to mdlcaie wheiher the tmanmal s‘atements for the yecar wete tssued ona
separale basis, consotidated basis, or both:. T aL B 0T oA P L P B Pyl
[E Separate basis D Consclidated basts L* Both comolrdatod and sepaxate hasis
3a As 5 resull of a lederal award, was the otganizauon required to undergo an audol or audxls as set forth in the S‘mgie
Audil Act and OMB Circular A'1337 - _Ba] X |
b if "Yes, did the o:gamza‘uan undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requlred audit
of_audils, explan why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken lo underco such audits. 8bl X
BAA Form 930 (2010)
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| o o, 15450002

SCHEDULE A ; ,
(Form 950 or 390.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support - 2010
Complets if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section | —
mlxt)mmnmptclé&m | Open fo Public
iraarna) Fevant Sorce”” * Aftach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ. » See separste Instructions. I Wepecaon
Name of the organieation | Employer identification b
Samuel's House, Inc, 165-0951120

Part|  Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The orpanization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churchas or sssaciation of churches described in section TFRLYTXAXD.

A school described in secion TAMXANAXH). (Altach Schedule E.)

A hospital of 8 cooperative hospital service organization described in section TOMBXI AN,

A medical research organization operated n conjunction with a hospital described in section 120X 1A, Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state.

T o s o — W~ ——_——_— o —— -

[} m%xm mplete Part 11}

E A feders!, state, or local government or governmental unit described i section TTORXI AN V)

An organization that narmally receives a substantiat part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bXIXAXW). mplete Part 11}

A community trust described tn section T20(b)TXAXW). (Complete Part )

@ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its supporl from contributions, members ’;E fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — sub;sccto;o cerlain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33.1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and uryelated business taxable e (less seclion 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section S0%e)2). (Complete Part il1)

10 An organization organized and operaled exclusively lo test for public safely. See seclion 509%(a)4).

11 An organizetion organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or camry out the &’urposes of onia or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(2)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 5?9(:)(3). ock the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType } b DType it c Type Il — Functionally integrated d [:I Type it — Other
[ D checking this hox, | certrly that the organization is not controtied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified s&&tsons

E RN A

NS oW,

o o

other than foundation managers and other than one of more publicly supperted organizations described in section 509(2)(1) o
section 508(a)(2).
f It the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type | supporting organization, D
[ Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
) Yes i No
@) A person who direclly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with parsons described in (i9) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. ..
@ A tamily member of & person described in ) above?. . ... . e L aGl)
@) A 35% controlied entity of & person described in () or (i) 8BOVET. ... . ..ot 11g Gii)
h___Provide the following information about the supported orgamzation(s).
T M| mgamy | (M, |Woten | s | oo u
oo naructna | o el | ol o) ned 1 the
2] __’%ﬁ“‘" - l__ YOUr BUppRY| oway‘?:? ol
| Yes | Mo [Yes| Mo [Yes | We |
|
£A) | '
L)) l L
© ! o | A T
) : | |
|
Total I
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

TEEADADNL 122310



Schedue A Fonm 990 oe 920-E2) 2010 Samuel's House, Inc, §5-0951120 Page 2
|Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(LYIXAXIV) and T70(bXT)(A)vi)

Complete only if checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1L, If the
(omgn?m!‘sm ftgits f:guaﬁfy under the tesis lisled below, please compiete Part Jil)

Section A. Public Support
&&wg%r (or fiscal year (8) 2006 () 2007 (c) 2008 () 2009 (e) 2010 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
m i fees rgoam‘ ng ;;60
mﬂmgunus grants.’).

2 Tax revenues levied for the
f mzat’ig?‘snbemm andded
(=] F O R Or expen
on its @v&u ,,,,,, xp .........
3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
argsnization without chargs ... |

4 Totsl. Acd hines 1 through 3, |

§ The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit of publicly s -
organization) incl on lina } |
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (). ..

6 Public suppont. Sublract line 5
flomlined . .................

Section B. Total Support

mmgyz‘? for fiscal year (&) 2006 (&) 2007 () 2008 (<) 2009 (#) 2010 ¢ Total

7 Amounts from line 4.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
reysities and income from
similar sources, ... ... ..

9 Nel income from unrelated
business activities, whether ar
not the business is regularly
carried on, ... ..., R T

10 Other income. Do not include
gain of loss from the sale of
capilal assats (Explain in
Part 1V) .

....................

11 Total su?gort. Add lines 7 !

through s —
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Instructions) ... .. ..., ... e e AN
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 ()3

organization, check this box and stophere. . ..\ 0 s ey e G ) T k|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (fine 6, column (1) divided bybne 11, column (fyy .. .. .......... ... |18 %
15 Fublic support percentage from 2003 Schedute A, Part I, line 14, 3 WA - 36T AT 12 e 30 | VO %
164 33-1/3% support test — 2010, If the Of’ganizaiéon did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here, The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported OFGRMHZABON. . oo v meia i s vt te et o s mmis o s o e n s ol D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2009, If the arganization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33-3/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... ............ .. ... oo see HIS ]

172 10%-facts-and-circumstances test ~ 2010. I the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, snd line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the “acts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain I Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ lest. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009. If the organzation did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17, and line 15 is 10%
of mare, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-ang-circumsiances’ test, chack this box 8 stop hers. Explain in Part [V how the -

organizaton meets the facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifes as a publicly supported organizaten. ... ... .. H
18 _Private foundation. It the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™ 1
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 E2) 2010 Samuel's BHouse, Inc. 65-08951120 Page 3
[Parl lll_ | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

Compete it checked the box on line @ of Part ! or rt the organization failed to qualify under Pact 1. If the organization fails
to gualify L:ng th?u tests listed below, please complete Fart 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Mm(urmrrwln}* | (a)2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2008 [c).. 0 | (hTotai
1 Gn%s gra !
2

any unusualgrants‘) .. 4,071,390.1 781,112.] 830,373 916,263./1,571,673.] 5,170,811,

2 Gross recer tsfromadm
sions, merchandise sakd or
services performed, of facilities
o o e crcanecatons
fe o oiga
tax-vempt ppose . .. ... | 44,395.| 118,848.) 231,389.| 248,743.| 272,745.]  916,120.

are nol an unre G i
or business under section 513, 44,223, 31,213 33, 343. 564.% 7394, 110,137,

4 Tax revenues levied for the :

or&amzahon s benefit and i
L7 hpa?(‘d to arexpendedon _

5 The value of services or
facilities furmshed by a
governmental unit to the !
organization without charge . . i

0.
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5....| 1, 160, 008, 931,173, 1,005, 105.1,165,570.]1, 845,212, 6.1 7,068,
7a gmong&ngs mdwtm lines 1,
Y rece rom
disqualified persons . ... ..... 0. Q. 0. 0. 0. 0,
b Amounts inchaded on l'mes 2
and 3 regeived from other than
disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on lme 13
for the year .

€ Adsd tines 7aand7b ........... 0. 0. 0.
B8 Pubiic wppor! (Subtract line

Jcfromline 6. .. ... .. | 6,197,068,
Section B, Total Supponr

Calendar year (or tiscal yr beginning in)> (8) 2006 () 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 () 2010 () Total

9 Amounts tromlbine 6, ... . 11,160,008, 931,173.11,095,105.11,165,570.11,845,212.1 6,197,068,
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities loans, rents, .
royalties and income from
similar sources. . 682. 1,480, 1,202, 360. 56. 3,780,
b Unrelated busmess taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquirsc afier June 30, 1975, 0.

cAdd iires 10aand 10b ., ..., 682, 1,480, 1,202, 360, 56, 3,780,
11 Ket mcome from unrelated Dusiness
sclivities nof included in tine 106,
whether or nol the business is
reguiarly carried on. .. ..., 0.

12 Other income Do not mclude

ggp tws&setso@xpta n m o 0.

13 Total suppont. (msmsmnutza 1,160,690, 932,653.11,096,307./1,165,930./1,845,268.] 6,200,848,
14 First five yoars. IftheForm990 :s for ;‘he erganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cX(3)
mﬂ-—w&-—h—m

‘D
f."

ele
o
oo
o
o

Organization, chack this DOX Ond BUOD ROIe. . it ket e ena e »[]
Section C. Computation of Publ!c Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column By .. ... .. .. ... .......... 15 89.9 &
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A Part lll, ing 15.. ... ... oo ORI KT 16 99.9 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentag
17 Invastment income percentage for 2010 (ine 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column (D). ... ............... t 17 0.1 %
18 invesiment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Bl line 37 ... oo oo 18 0.1 %
192 33-1/3% su tests —~ 2010, If the arganization did not check the box on tine 14, and line 15 is more than 33.1/3%, and Wne 17
8 not more than 33.1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization quelifies as & publicly supported orgamzahon »
b 33-13% support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check & box on hne 14 or iine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33. 1!3% and
lne 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ™ H
20_Private foundation If the organization did not check & box on line 14, 198, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... . . >

BAA TEEADDR. 1220010 Schedule A (Form 990 o 990-EZ) 2010



CROG Mo, WOSSARY

Schedule of Contributors

= Atteck fo Fovm 990, 890-E7, or 990-PF 201 e
Ermplayar idoatilication masher
Samuel’s Houvse, Inc. 65-0951120
Crganizotion Wype (cheok one):
Fllors of; Sectiom
Forrn 9580 or 980-87 XIE0HEK 3 ) (enter number) arganization
AT nonexernpt charitable trust aol bealed as & private foundation
15T political seganization
Form %90.PF e (e exempl private foundstion
L ASTET) nonasempt charilable frust ealed ax a privete foundation
1B0T i3y lexable private fourglation

alion s covered by the General Rule or @ Specisl Rule.
wn BUTEHPY, 8, or O organization can check boxes for hoth the Sepersl

Rule and & Special Fule. Ses instructions,

General Rule

[ﬁ{} For mn organization ﬁimx%? Eorm 990, 99082, or 200.-PF thet recelved, during the vear, $5,000 or mors n money or property} from any ons
= contribudor, (Complete Parts | and 1L

Special Rules

[IFor o sect

& B S0 org
T EOBa

ion B0 raanbeation fling Form 990 or 990-EZ, that mel the 33-1/3% suppart test of the regulations wndsr sections
1 arud Wﬁtﬁﬁ{f}@» S0 and recenad fror ary one contebudor, during the vear, a contribulion of the grester of (1) 88,000 or

(2 2% of the amount o () F arm BE0, Part VI, Tee Th or 40 Fooy 990-E7 tine 1. Cormplete Parts | ang 1.
chion 80130, (8, or (100 organization fifing Form 900 or 9002, that recelved from any

& contribubions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
: v oruetly to ohildren or animals. Compdete Parts 1, and 11

w contributor, during the vear
ary, of educational purposes

i

an BUTE) (7Y, (B, or (W) organization filing Form 990 or $90-E7, thal received from any one contributer, during e your,
ributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, eic, purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more thar $1,000.
I Uvis box i chacked, enter ihe totl contribulions thal were received during the year tor an exciusnly religlous, charitable, etz
prrpest. Do not coraplete any of the parts unless the Geneval Rule applies tn this organization becswse 1 received mmmcm%miy

religious, charitable, slo, contributions of 38000 o more during the vess .. ... . &

Laution: An orgunization that is nol covered by the General Rule andior the Special Rules does not file Schedule B Form 880, 980-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer No' on Part IV, line 2 of thelr Form 390, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form
H0PF, to certity that B does not mes! the filing reguiternents of Schedule B (Farm 980, 890-EZ, or 990-FF),

mxmr Pa ggymm Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B Form 980, S50E2, or S50-BF) 0010
L OF .

TEEMDOL  taaane



Sichedute B Foom 980, 990.E2 or Y905F) (2010 Page 1 of 3 of Part |
Tinme o omgariasion Emplaygar identlipating ik
Samuel's House, Inc. 6E=-0951120
| Contributors (see instructions.)
) &} )
Runnbeer Name, addvess, and TP + 4 Aggregate Type of conbibution
cortributions
A [Monroe County Sheriff's Office | Person
Payroll
5325 College Road ] U 11,1351 Moncash
~ ) ACormplete Par § i there
Key West, FL 33040 ] i & noncash oondribubion.)
{a} )] () {d)
Number Name, sddress, and 7IP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contribulions
2 |Fmeraency Food & Shelter Progr _ __ ____ Person  [X
Payroll
JOL N, Fairfax Street, #310 s (37,8961 Noncash

Cornphete Part 1 i theve

Alexandvia, VA 22314 i o noncesh contribution.)
) (b} ted ]
Minmber Hame, address, ard 2IP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contrbutions
3. (Emergency Shelter Grapt Person
Payroll
1317 Winewood Blvd LL114,362.| Noncash | |
o {Cormplete Parl UL if there
Tallahassee, FL 323%9-0700 I & nowcash coniribution )
(&) 1] fe) )
Number Hame, address, and 2IP + 4 Aggregule Type of contribution
comributions
A |Challepge Grant Person
Payroll
A3L7 Winewood Blvd 4 7,157.| Noncash
. ) ) (Complete Part 1l if there
Tallahassee, FL 323%9-0700 . I is & noncash cantribution.)
{u) 1] {c) {u)
Humber Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Agaregate Type of contribution
contributions
S |Bytne Grant - Monroe Cownty _ __ Person [
Payrall
1100 Simonton Street 6 ____ 26,288.| Noncash |
. Complate Part U thers
Key West, FL 33040 _ . e i & noncash contribution.)
{a (b () )
Humber Hame, address, and 2IP + 4 Agaregrte Type of cordribution
contributions
S \Fublix Grant Ferson
) Payrall
100 NE 183rd Street s 7,500.] Nencash
o "y (Complete Part I if there
Miami, FL 33269 is & noncash confribution.)
BAA TEEMROR, TSR0

Sehedule B (Form 900, BO0.EZ, ar 900567 (107



Schedule B Form 990, 990-E2 or 990-PF) (2010)

of X of Part §

e oF oegaiesting
Sawvel's House, Inc,

&:W« ihore: T gmtome
65-0951120

Contributors wee instructions)

{u by , i)
HNomber Wame, address, and TP + 4 Agnregate Type of cordribution
contribitions
A BEOR Person
Payroll
Avenue South SR - Moncash | X]
‘ Complete Pord i therg
Naples, FL 34102-6407 e e 2 o o e e e ] iz & noressh contribulion,)
[} 5] [
Humber Hame, address, and 219 + 4 Pgyregat Type of contribution
contributions
£ |Community Found of the Keys e e e e e
300 Southard Street o s s 5 0 . s o o e LIRS | ;
‘ (Cornplole Part It if thee
lest, FL 33040 e ] i 8 noncash comtribution )
@) (b} G
Number Name, address, and Z2IF + 4 Aggregute Type of contribution
mn&rimﬁwﬁ
2 . |Southern Homeless Assistance o s . Person
Payroll
s e o . e s i e . 7 2 o S 2 s 7 2 o s e 1 Noncash |
. AComplete Part 1 i there
Rey West, FL 33045 : is 2 noncash contribution )
) by (]
Rumber Hame, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
A8 Person
Payroll
T Winewood Blvd e e Honcash

. FL 32399-0700_

U A D o WIS U e R OIS O W RS B

[

{Complate Part 1| i thare
i & noncash contribubion.

{8} (b} (<
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Am;m ale Type of contribution
mmf“‘buﬁmﬁ
A1 |Hulburt Fouwndation _ _____ | Person  [X
Payroll
200 Ocean Drive _ _________ e 20,000, Noncash
{Complate Msz”t I if e
Tavernier, FL 33070 e e e i & noncash contribulion.)
) ) (e}
Humber Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Agaregate Type of contribulion
contributions
12 |Klaus Murphy Foundation Person
X Favroll
Northside Drive __________ ... .40, Moncash | |
Complete Part I F there
t, FL 33040 e is a noncash contritation, 5
BAA TESAUL N0

Sehedule B (Form 930, $90-E2, or 990-PF) 2000




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 590.-PF) (20100 Fage 3 of 3 of Part 1
m wl ergmmstion Erployer ienihention mumber
Samuel's House, Inc, €5-0951120
art | | Contributors (see instructions.}
{ay by (o) o
Nussibr Hame, sddress, s 2P + 4 Aggregete Type of contribution
contiibutions
A3 |Substance Abuse Mental Health Serv S Person
Payroll
1 _Choke C wwﬁmaﬁ;wmwmwWm,,_mwwwwﬁwmwﬁﬁt&ﬁw Noncash
. . (Lomplete Part 1 I there
Rockville, MD 2 9esy e % w ronoash conddbution.)
() ) {3 (g}
Humber Hame, address, and 2IP + 4 Agaregate Type of contribution
c:wt%&:miw&
4 [Human Services Avisory Board | Person  [X]
Payroll ;W
500 Whitehead Street s 47,5301 Noncash |
. N A {Complete Part 1 there
Rey West, FL 33040 _ is & noncash contribution,)
(7 () 4] {h
MNumber Hame, address, and 219 + 4 Aggregate Type of contribulion
c:mmibut%mm
U Person |
Payroll
O - S Y
Complete Part 1l if there
e o e s e s s o s e 2t e e e o e e e e e & noncash contribution.)
() )] () {h
Mumber Bae, address, and 7P + 4 Aggregate Type of conhribution
contributions
e Persen
Payroll
o o e e o . . 2 e . s S e e 7 7 2 e e e ¥ e Noncash |
(Complets Part it thare
s o . S . sk e . 2. . S 1 0 . 2 . s e et e is & noneash contribution.)
@ ®) ) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 &ggwgam Type of contribution
contributions
o e e . e o e s e e e et e e o e e e e e e ] Person
Payrall
o o s et e e | Noncash
{Complete Part 1| i there
o o s v . o e . s s o et et 2 e e e e is & nongesh contribulion.s
{w) ) ) {d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Tupe of contribulion
) mx%trim%& lons yoe it
s o s s i e e . . s . . . . 5 s 3 3. 51 20 s S .t s Person
Payroll
e ot ke o e e e e S e | Noncash
omplete i%m it there
o e s e e e . . 0 e o 0 2 2ttt e s e e e in & noncash contribution.)

TEES

W

Schedule B Foorn 990, 990-EZ, or 950.-PF) 2010




Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E7. or 990-PF) 20t Page 3 ul of Part Il

Wamignae ¥ esvgpirdnativen Erplenar idontilfcation mumiber
Samuel's Bouse, Inc, 65-0851120
| Noncash Property (see instructions.)
) ; . ) o o
Ko, from Description of noncash property ghven FRV {or M&%mmﬁ; Date recelved
Partl {see ingtructions
1,025 share of the Sara Lee Corporation stock
7
g 15,371 .1 11/08/10
(@) o () € )
Na. from Description of noacash property given FIV (or mﬁmamg Date received
Partt {see insbructions
&
- {3) -y ; e oy
M. from Description of noncash property given FIV (or mtmwmg Date received
Part | {sue insdructions!
&
() . B oy )y
No. from Rescription of noncash properly given FUIV (or mﬁmw&e& Date recelved
Part 1 (see instructions
8
{a) o {b) ) L () (d)
No., from Description of nencash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
5
(@) () ) &) (d}
No, from Description of noncash property given FMV (or mtxmm&; Date recelved
Part | (see instructions
1
BASK Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF} (2010)
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Schedule B (Fo

m 990, @90-EZ. or 990-FF) (2010Y

Page 1 at 1 of Part I8
Nasws ot orgavizetion Frmployer ieniilicslion mamber
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

(PSR Exciusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(cX7), (8), or (10)

organizations aggregating more than $1,000 for the year.Complete cols () though {*) and the toliowing tine entry.
For organizations completing Part i1, enter tolal of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) .. .. .. ... > N/A
2] (b) © @
N%mm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift s held
N/A
(e)
Transier of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + & Relationship of transteror to transferee
(») {b) (<) 0]
N%‘mm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
te)
Transfer of gitt
Transferee's name, address, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2} () () {d)
N%‘lmm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transteree's name, address, and 2iP + 4 Retationship of transteror to transferee
(» () ©) (C))
N%a 'rtmlm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of ransferor to transieree
BAA

Schedule B Form %90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

TEEAOTOR. 065234093



SCHEDULED |

ONE No, 1545.0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 0
> Compisinl the o 5,9"8,9,10,1?23?5,”' #¥%s " Open to Public
Departrment + [ W u
ey Bevene sorves | > Attach to Form%;%. > See separale instructions. Inspection
Ko of 158 organ zation

Samuel's House, Inc.

Taployer identilic slion nurher

65-0951120

|Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part (V, line 6.

Totet number at end of year ..

Aggregate value at end of year

L A A

funds are
6 Did the organization inform alf

Aggregate contribitions to (during vesr) . | .
Aggregate grants from (during vear). ... ...,

() Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Did the or?hmbza(ion inform all donors and donor advigors in writing that the assets held in donor advised ¥ ;
e arganization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. ... ... ... ...... D Yeos D No

grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other —
purpose confersing impermissible private BENeRMD. .. .. ... ... [lves [N

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if (he organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (a.g., recreation or education) Presarvation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a cerified histonc structure
Preservation of open space

Z Complete lines 2a through 2d it the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of & conservation easement on the

last of the tax year,

| _Heid at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. . ..., .. e Tz el O DI s T P PO A 2 2a;
b Total acreage restncled by conservabion easements ... ... . . ... .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historlc structure included In(8) ... .. I
¢ Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 817/06, and not on a historic
structure Uisted in the Nationat Register ... ... . T o] S\ | SO A = R S S = S 2d

3 Number of conservation easements moditied, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the arganization during the

tax yoar »

4 Number of slates where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does {he organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of violations,
and enforcement of the corservalion aasements f holds? ..o .o | oPecton. handing of violatians, [Tyes []ne

§ Stafi and volunteer hours devoled 1o mondoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yeas

>

7 Argwm of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, ant enforcing conservation easements duiring the year
»

8 ??es each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisty the requitements of section

OhEXB)() and section 170MME@XEIGH? ...

v [dves [ e

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and axpense stalement, and balance sheet, and
include, if appiiceble, the text of the footnole fo the crpanization's financial statements thal deseribes the organzation's accounting for

Conservalion easements.

[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for

Ya lf the organization slected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958). not to report in is revenue statement and balance sheet works of
p

lic exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service, provide,

in Part X1V, the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describas these ftams.

bt the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958). to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of an,

historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, aducation, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990 Pant Vil bme 1. . ... . . »3

() Assets inchuded in Form 980, Part X ..ot oo i ]

2 i the organization received or heid works of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets for financial gawn, provide the following
amaunts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

& Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIl line 1... ... S B e e e ~§

b Assets inciuded in Form 990, Part X

................................... e i sennass, P8
m.—.——-—-—i—.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEAXION, 1IASIAC Schedule D Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 590) 2016 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0551120 Pa e 2
Pad III 1 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued,
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are 8 signidficant use of iis collection
items (check all that apply):
Public exhibition d | |Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e | Other
| Preservation for future generations

4 gme 8§ description of the organization's coliections and explain how they further ths organization’s exempt purposs in

& Dunng the year did the organization sahcn o: receive donalions of art, historica! treasures, or other similar =
15 to sold to ratse funds rather than lo be maintained rpul')?lh (rqan».:e"m:(u-’lon’ SEa R mYes l“‘No

|Part IV lEsctow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete il or?amzahon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 2

lals the organization an agem trustee, custadian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Pant X?... ... i e e D Yes DNo
b it Yes' explain the arrangement in Part XiV and complete the foliowing labie:

Amount
cBeglnning balance............. ... ... N P E LTy S0~ P TSNP ST SN [ X
d Additions during the year ................ ... 1d
e Distributions duning the year ., B e i O Koo 1] oo ] T DY e R R TR e ae e me s e T
TEnding balance ... . —Beoyo: SRR 1f
2:0:dttnorqamzahon|ncludeanamounlonFoanQO Past X, ine 217 ... ... DYes DNo
b If "Yas ' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Part V | Endowment Funds. Cc mpiete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Gurrantysar | (b)Pnarm_r_wjﬂ {c) Two yeurs back {_q_q}maen.rshack { (o) Four yours back -
YaBegning of year balance . .| — =
b Contributions. . e
cm fg\;ggstmem aammgs gam&.

d Grants or scholmsmps

¢ Qther axpenmtuzes tor facumes
and programs . |

t Administrative expenses .. . .

g End of year balance ..., .. .., |
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held ps:

a Board designated or quast-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » 3

¢ Term endowment » %

3a Ase thare endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admimstered for the

organizalion by Yes | No
() urwelated organizations . ... ... ..
0D refated orgRnizations. ... ... 3afi
bif "Yes' 1o 3a(i), are the refated orgamzatmms ksted as required on Schedule R?. .. ... ... .. Bh)l
4 Describe in Part XIV intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Bwlg_f_ggs, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. -
Descriplion of investment (a) Cast or (':'tlher basrs‘ (b')r(l‘:qlst ?frgtlher m’ﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬁat?d (d) Book value
Taland ..o | | 5 Whaded-chal
bBuildings. ... .. | 1,492,116.] 128,796, 1,363,320,
cL&asehold:mpvov&ments S— 49,394, 11,194, 38,200,
dEquipment. ... .. .., 91,034. 68,287, ) 22 747.
eOther . 73,135 | ) 65,170 7,965,
Total. Add lines 12 through le (Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B) e 100} .. . ... 1 432‘232
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

TEEARR. 120010



edule D (Four 990) 2016 Samuel's Bouse, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3

|Part VIl | Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12, N/A -
Description of security or catego | (b)Book value | ¢} Method of valuation:
= (zmk%ung name o!tgecmty) i : i 4 Cost(or) end-of-yasr markst valus

(1) Financial derivatives i

——— et - —

(@) Closely-held equity mterests {
(3) Chher |

Total, (Lol it egua’ Form 990 Pact X, ((Biflng 12) .. ™
|Part Vlllllnvestments Prog_@m Related (See Form 990, Part X, line 13) N/A

(#) Description of investment type (b)) Book value () Mathod of vaiuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

()
2)
3}
1G]
&)
©;
)]
&
&)
(10}
Tolal qrs () eyt ol Foymm 890 Part X el 1 (B lige 12} »
Part 1)(_[01hcz Assets. (See Form 990 Part X, line 15) N/A
(=) Description (h) Book value

)
2
(3)
@)
(5)
(]
4]
&
(%)
Y] — _ —
Total. (Colunn (b lmustw'." 'Farm990 PM X, eo!umm‘s* firm 15) hal

.............................................

(2 Descn_ptron of ltabmty (b) Amoun!
{1} Federal income taxes
@
6]
)
S
®&
&
®
&)
Qo
L) :
Total. (Cokumn {b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, cofwm(B)hm?&) ...... "

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740} Footnote, in Part XIV, provide the texi of the footrote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's lisbility for uncertein tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA TEEAZION. 12020110 Schedule D (Form 990) 2070



¢ D (Form 990) 2010 Sammel 's House, Inc. §5-0951120 Page 4
I-l-’art XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

T Toltal revenwe (Form 990, Part Villcoluma (A), line 13 ... ... . ... ... . e SR 1,845,268,
2 Totsl expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... ...... e T sl T 1,260,611,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the yeer. Sublrsct line 2Fom tine Y ... . . 584, 657.
4 Netunrealized gains (fosses} oninvestments. ... ... L0 P ad Rt i . -
5 Donated services and use of faCiIBS. .. .. . . L e L
6 IDVESIMENt @XPENSES .. ... L
7 Puot pened adstimends. ... ... L T P —— eI b A B e 1 5 | Tt o o i e 2
B Other Mescribe mPart XIVE .. o e e
9 Tota! adiustments (net). Addlmes&through& e e ot AT oAl ¢ R P ik
10 Excess or (deficil) for the year per audited financial statements Cor netnu andQ ........................ 584, 657,
[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenueg Relum .

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per sudited financial statements. R TRTY—— 1,993, 559
2 Amounts included on line t bug not on Form 990, Part VIK, fine 12;

& Net urweatized gains on investments. ... .. ... L w1 L 8 r e o ke 23 S

bDonated services and use of facilities... ... ... ......... . ... | 2b 134, 000.

¢ Recoveras of prior year grants. ... ... 2¢|] N

d Other (Describe m Part XIV) .. See . Part xxv, ........................... 2d 14,291.]

eAddlines 2athrough 2d ... .. ... L FTE e I 148,291,
3 Suwbbacliine e from tine L. . 31 1,845, 6268,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1;

8 Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl lire7b ... .. 43 _

b Other (Describs inPart XIV.). ............. O PES T O BTt C N r s ab |

cAdd nesdmand db .. ... ... . . RN s e« s T it 65 8 G2 >0 B e HB0 e nr AT e o 8 ols KRR L P2 AN 4 dc
5 Tola! revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part | fine 125 ... 5 1,848, 268

[Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenscs pcr Retum ~

1 Totel expenses and losses per audited financial slatements, . S : o v, ol 1 1,394,814,
2 Amounts inciuded on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, ime 25. '

& Donated sarvices and use of facilities. .. ., o e e s e 23  134,000.

b Prior year adjustments. ... ... L. o D0 DT ah e e dn s 2b ]

COMOrIOSSeS ... ... .. o 2] |

d Other (Describe inPart XIv). . See Rart XIV.. ............. ... . ... . 2d 203,

eAddtines 2athrough @d .. ... .. ... L N _2¢ 134,203,
3 Sublractiine2efromline V... . ... .. ... P e T 1,260,611,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on kine 1:

& investments expenses nct included on Form 990, Part VIl ime 7b....... .. . | Aa —

b Other Mescribe inPart XIV.D. ..o e | 4b P

cAdduncsdaandttb ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TR . T |
5  Tolal expens !ines 8 and 4e. ﬂ?usmust: gual Form 890 Part !t line 18)... .. ...................... 5 1,260,611,

|T=m X1V lSuppiemental Information

jete this g art to provide the descriptions required for Part I, hnes 3, 5, and 9; Pari I, linas 1a and 4, Parl 1V, lines 1b and 2b:

Par Hine 4 arl X, line 2; Part X1, line 8; Part XI1, lines 2d and ab; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b, Also comp‘ete {nis part to prwide
any additional information.

T T o T T o o T S T R e S e e e s ot - o = W = v — - — o T " - "

T T T TN T NT ST TR A s s W A e e s s T S e i e o e o i ey o s = - - . A " " A . —— o e

T T TR ST M ST T S e e e S e A T VR S o G SR G e WD T e e N W WA W e A W W WP UYY W W WA VR W Mo mm dm o e i = o -~ — " > T e o

T T T S TIPS S 9 (e = =] o v i oy e v e s ) e e ) (e O ) Y] M S S o e 00 B St i e o el . i s e o (S et e e ] e e s e o . W o

T o T T T T e e e T Tt oo = oor o o o o e v e T A S e e e v = = e T v S = s b o = v vy o W . o o s o o o

-‘_..__..__—...—.._.—-..-..__—...._.....——-.—_...__._.-—..__.._.__.-_—-w—-_._———-—,----.——_._-.—-.....n—-—.—..—..

SIPFT IO MRS WL SV e e I \SASIST S o =g, T e T D o] . ) e ) S iy i ey o Sl e (25, 508) ) 5 ] S o] e e e e sy e v vl oS o ] o i

BAA TEEAIION. G2/11M1 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



2010 Schedule D, Part XIV - Supplemental Information Page 6

Samuel's House, Inc,

65-0851120

Schedule D, Part X1, Line 2¢

Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 980

Addust cash balances e
Truck expensed in prior yvear. ... ... ... ... ...

Schedule D, Part Xill, Line 2d

Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited FI$

MIsCallaneous. .. . .

N S—




| ove o, 15450087

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding .
(Form 390 or 990-E2) Fl:mdraising or Gaming Activities E 2010

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, .
. or 19, or #f the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, Ene 6a. | Open lo Public
i S g S s % Altach to Form 980 or Form 990-E7. vnse'g?apmm instructions, ) Inspection
Kame of he cepandeabion = - Emplower iderificelion number
Samuel's House, Inc. 165-0951120
[Part] | Euncraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes 1o Form 990, Part [V, ine 17,
ALY L Form 990 E2 filers are not requived to compiete this pant.

1 Indicate whelher the organization rased funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [X| Mail soficitations ¢ |X| Salicitation of non-government grents
b Irterret and email sclicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c | |Phone solicitations 9 X! Special tundraising events

d in-person solichations

2e Dud the organization have g written: or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directars, trustees or key
employees hisied in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity i1 connection with professional fundraising services? . ... ... .......... D‘us Mo

b if "Yes,' lisl the ten highest paid individugls or entitles (fundraisers) pursuant to agreemants under which the fundraiset is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

) Name and address of individua! () Activity | () Did fundraiser | {iv} Gross receipts | ( Amourt paid to | (w) Amount pad to
or enlity (fundraiser) tewe custody or oontro from activily or retained by) of retained by)
of contributions? fmdrai‘sef !isg)a in organization
column {

Yes No

10

Totsh . .. N > 0

or licensing.

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

—..._..—...._—...._—_.—..___—__—_..__.__..__....._—__._._—..._.——__—__—____._._—___..__——__—_

BAR For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
TEEASZGK, 03425/)



Schedule G Form 990 or 990570 2010 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 2
Pari ll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 of fmdrasmg event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1
. and ba. List events with gross receipls greater than $5,000.
. (a) Event #1 (b} Everd #2 {c) Other events &; %tgil :mwnts
I Men in Paradis theough column (C))
' tevent type) (event tyne) total rumbery
¥
§ 1 Gross receipls.. .. ... .. BN 18,186, 18,186,
: 2 Less: Charitable contriutions .. ...
3 Gyoss income (ine Y minus ling &, ., 18,186. 18,186,
4 Cashprizes.................o0ocvn 00
§ Noncashprizes... .. ... ... ... ... ..
E 6 RertMacilitycosts. ... ........ ... ... 7,500, 7,500,
[
T | 7 Foodandbeverages . ... .. ..
B
’,5 8 Entertainment... ... ... .. ... ... ...
£
2 9 Other direct expenses. . ..........,.. ..,
s

16 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4. through 9 in colurnn (d). L . 7,500,
11 Net income sumimary. Combine line 3, column (4), and line 10 . » 10, 686.
Part Il Gamin Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to F‘orm 990 Part IV hne 19 cr reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (w) Bingo (b) Pull tebs/instant {c} Other gaming (d) Tokal gami
' blmo(grogressm d column (
: through cotummn (c))
N
e
1 Grossreverwe. . . T . L
2 Cashprizes....... .. ... ... ... ..
o X
R el 3 Noncashoprzes. ... ..
¢ 5 |
TE 4 Renttaciitycosts..................... ‘ R ~ - -
!
§ Other drect expenses.., . .......... .. .. .
|_|Yes ) }__4 Yes Yes $
6 Volunteerlabor........................ No | INo i No .
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through Sincolumn (d). . ....... .. ... .. ... ... ... g I N -~
8 Nel gomning income summary. Combine lines 1. column (handbine 7 ... ... ... ... ... >

9 Enter the stats(s in which the organization cperates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operale gaming activities in each of these states? ... .

b it No, ' explain:

-..—..—...___—__—_—_.__..—___..—_..—__—__—_—_.....__._._—__—.._‘__—_-.__._

_....—_——-.-e————-_ww———m..—w_w—w-;—w——._..___._..._.——.-——..._____—._——_—__—__—___

102 Ware any ot the arganization's gaming licenses revoke

b I "Yes, ' sxplain:

d, suspended or terminated during the tax year?. ... .. .

_-.._——-._—_———————n——w——_—w———_——————w—mw...-_—_«-—w-nw...__-n—»——-—

_....-—....__—____—__..__—...—________—_.——_._______—_.______....—.__—_—.._—__—_—

TEEAWDZ. 11

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 9%0:E7) 2010 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3

11 Does the organizabion operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. .......................... [ JYes | [No
12 Is the organization 2 grantor, baneftceavy or trustee of a trust or 3 member of a partmfshcp of other entity formed to
administer mcfwh&b&e 2 SiikisTo Y AT it P S~ S S bt Dves Dun
13 indicale the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
aTheorganization's facility. ........... ... .. . ... ... ... .. |13a %
bAnoutside facilily . .. e 13b 3
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepates the organization's ganmwspeczat evenls books and records;
P S o e e
Adkiress »
152 Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. . ... .. DYes INo
bif 'Yes,' enter ihe amount of gaming revenue teceived by the orgenization » & and the amount

of gaming revenue retamed by the third parly » §
¢ if 'Yes, enter name and address of the third party:

T T T T T o T o e o T e W o e e e o e o e e 7 s v 7o o P 7Y Y = e - — — ——— —— ——— o~ —— —

16 Gaming manages information:

TR T ke S £ mshae sl e i) e emles Sl ok e et e e Y e ) ey g ey ey e e v g i g S ) S b e e ) 0 e S )

Gaming manager compensation » §

Description of services provideg »

TR A S S S e e i g e e e s e e e e e s > e A ————— A — —— o — o

D Directorfotficer D Emplayse D Independent contractor

17 Mandaltory distributions

a is the organization requ&red under siate law to make charitable distributions from the gammg pmceeds to retain the
state gaming license® ... ... L0 LT e DYes DNo
b Enter the amount of distributions requered under state law to be distributed 10 other exempt orgamzatrons of spent in the
rganization's own exempl activities during the tax y L
{Part IV | Supplemental Information. | mnplete this part to provide the explanations required by Fart |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (sea nnstructmns}

BAA TEEASZOS. 0VIMHY Schedule G (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2070
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SCHEDULE L | ove s

{Form 950 or 990-62) Transactions With interested Persons - 201 0
i { Fi '%90, utl%mll; 25b, 26, 27 m':;dmb, 2Bc,
a5’ an Form . or
Sesarommnt of e ot Form 9%0-£2, Part V, line 38a or 40h, Open to Public
piiaiog-debatintibeinald > Attach to Form 950 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions. Inspection
Nams of ¥ crpanczation { Employee idsesiilicution rumbe
Samuel's House, Inc, 65-0851120
Partl | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) orggnlzaﬁons only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 890, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form -EZ, Part ¥, line
1 (2 N of dracxambifect person {b) Descrption of tasacion {sh Cormmand
Yos | Ne
(U]
]
3)
@
&)
(6)
2 Enler the amount of lax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
seciond988 ... e T e Lol
3 _Enter the emount of tax, if any, on iine 2, above, reimbursed by the organization, . ... ... ... ..., . ™8

Partll_|Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 26 of Form 950-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(o) N of interesied penson and munoss ?%mew&;mn |_'-r::."- -L"»".. (d) Bk co (o) in cedmuil? l,.::‘:‘m‘, (,)wmm7
B _ Y Y
N0} - I S S S S
@ I
m ———— —— +
(@) _ B | e N | e Y 8 L
@ S e
(6} 1 |
) : i = 1= o | | - e
8 g | | S
& e L § A | —_— | ——
Qe i (S, R i ?
TOl oo e e A e » S 1
Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.,
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27,
(x) Namo of intoerested person Q)MaUQmm&h&&m petsan and (&) Amonint and ypE of assisianes
M
2
8
(4}
(5)
58
)
®)
53
19
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Fonr 980 or 990-EZ. Schedute L Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010
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Schedule L (Forrp 996G or 990.E2) 2000 Page 2
(Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons. i
____Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 284, 28b, or 28¢.

{a) Nimrw ot inderesiud persoo ‘m Rebidurwhvp m (4:3 Armownt of (d) Dascrplion of trsneaction m‘:.f :- d
crganratis [ revenusr
. | Yos | Mo
Papa's Paintin Inc | Business 5,180, Contract painting X
e SN | -y
i e — R l
(&) B
)] - | P
58 _ . - iy
& —— n
& = ! i
e _ |
(L)

[Part V] Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see insiructions).

————— SO I ] ) M) Bt TR IV, S]] e, S 6yl e S G e e Al e S M S ) ] e ] ] ) e ] e ) | e o e, ) ] ] (] e 4 ], e e e S ot v e e (S
T e e e e e - o e o e — — — — — — T —— " = e n —— r m—— — =t — - — - —— - —— -
—————————————— T A W e e e e e e e - . - —y — . —— T —— — o — f— — ———— - — — — — — — — ——— —— "
T ] W ) ) D) Gt s S s e i) o ) W e oz ) o e e [ i ) S e (e i o] e o e (. i [ e s s, e ] ) e o g . it e e . e e s o
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
——————————————————————————————— W M G Ve PR VR S Wy o S Roe S gan e o e o - ———— "
—————————————— A N S e w6 T M S SR O M L T P e e S Y G e Tem e o o o o > S > o  —— ——— = A e e
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————— A - — o — ——— e W ———— T e e W e —— - -
————————— T NN G SN WL ML ML SIS A N N W M T S G S TR G e G M R R A e e S e e Y S e D WY o —— e o e _——~ — — —  —— — —
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
——————————————— A ST S ML S G N G G G G S e e e M . e G W — G T M T G e G - e — . — . a — v —
————————————— ST M S A S A A o e G e e G e e e e e e G A T W g . A Wt W e - e — o ——
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————— T T I A o T T e e AN e e e o e e G T S G Y = e 4 = = = - — — =

Schedule L (Form 330 or 990-EZ) 2010
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: | oMBwe. 1945-0047

SCHEDULE O 0-EZ :
Fomn 950 0 60E2) | Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 99 2010
formation for responsas to specific questic - :

Ay ialT m’r’f%wx% or to Bt mauy adgim Inﬁomzaﬁon.m = Open (o Public

ERgaTal i, Brenae * Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ., Inspection

Name of the crganzaton Erwployer idertilication mambee

Samuel's House, Inc, _ _165-0951120 I

- - Foom 290, Part V. Line 2 - Busiuess ot Family Relationship of Officers, Ditectors. Bt _______

---George & Dorothy Witwer are marrded. _________________________

---Form 390, Part Vi, Line 11b - Form 990 Revlew Process ________ _________

—— e — ———— e . — o - A - te Yo e pre " — o —

- — " - —— - - —— oo —

--—--.-—_.———_.————.....-.____.._-—__—___—__..____._.._-—..,—_—__———__..........__".._...

T T e e s — . — v~ — — v~ — —— e — —— — —— —— o

TR T T e e e iy e e e sy e ) T e N e (oo N ke, W e e ] o o o e o

——— - ————— - B . o G o Unh e S - . — —_

—-c—-———_——.—.———-——__.._—..___——._—_..___—..._——_——..._.._._...____......_,_,..._.,,—,_.._..._...

T G W W o S e o ———— T Wit 7 — e — — —

TN T e o — O h —— o — ——— T — — —_ p— e —— - —— > - —

———.—_—..‘—__—_—.....—_...—_—_.___——_..._...—_...,—...»._w...,_‘_...._.»—.....___..—__.__—_.__,_—-_—..—.....

_—,_——_—.—_..._._____.-__—..—__._._._.._—__—_—___—___...__..—...-..._w...-..___,...\..._-‘_...__.——..—_

m..._.m....-.....—_...____—__—._____..—_..-——m——...—._—_——m—————_———_.._.__-—_....._..—_.____..._

_.___—_—____—_—_..______..—_______—____..._.._.-.._—...-....._....—__.____—__—__—_.._——-.-\.—

—__—_—_..,__—_—_.__._.._—_._.._..____—_——.___...—__..,....—_...-.._»_...._.._______.—_———....—_—.

..—..._._—,._______—_—..—_—_——_—_._—._....,—-..————_-.—_—_-—_.—..___—_——.—._-__.__——_—._,..

_.—_.—_..___—...——.-.__—_—__—_—_._—_—__—_....—......._,.._—_—_,_——————_—————_.—.—...—__———-

_—...—____-.._——_...___...._—__—___—_—_——__.._......—_._.....,_,.,»—..._._—_—____—_——-’..._.—._-_

...._w...n»...—_—_-_—___——_——_—m——,mq———_—_————_——_—_..-..——,..____—.__—_—...—_—........_..

—_—_—.——_—...—..—....—_.._——_—m—._—___—___..___...___..—_—_..—__—.....—mw—-.—n—-..._———.-

—_...-..-.._—_—_....——..———_—.«—_—._—__—._—_..__—...____...‘..._....__....—..__._._—._—_,............_.._.—,..._..

...._-\___—_*__.______—__—....—,_.—...__—_—_—__.-.___—_..__.._______—_————-q,..-.....m...__—_.

—,——_—_—_—_..._—..—___—_—_..._...‘.._—__..,_....__—...—_—_..,...—....-...——...-._w—n-———————.————«

——_—_—_——_.——_——_——.._—....—_——...—....._..___...._—_—_—_-._—..-.._......._.........____—_—-.—_—.._

T A e — . — ———— —— -— - [, -_ -—
— —— —— - - —— T TR T e e i ) = o) s e ) e s s e o e e o v v

—:——-—-——»——_.—_.-._—_—_—._—..—u.....-.._—_—____..—_—_—...m.—_—___,___..______...______..__..,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEASGIL 1026410 Bchedule O (Form 990 or 990.E2) 2010



ATTACHMENT |

SAMUEL’S HOUSE SCREENING

NAME
AKA NAMES
DOB
SOC SEC#

DATE

PHONE #

PREVIOUS CLIENT

WHEN _ DUE CLIENT FEES_

EXPECTED INTAKE DATE

Briefly explain SH rules & expectations:

HOUSE RULES AND CHORES

CHILDCARE RULES

BACKGROUND CHECK

DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING

WORK EXPECTATION (2WKS)

HOUSING SEARCH

LIENT FEES-$100 PER WEEK
$15.00 PER DAY DUE EVERY

FRIDAY 10 AM

Ask potential client to explain the
circumstances leading to homelessness.
Gather as much information as possible.
Make appropriate referrals fex:DAS)
Determine, if in fact, caller is homeless.

SOURCE OF INCOME
AMOUNT OF INCOME___
DISABILITY/SSI
DIAGNOSIS

MENTAL HEALTH DIAGNOSIS:

TREATMENT
STABLE ON MEDS?
OTHER MEDICAL ISSUES

LIST CURRENT MEDICATION:

CMS Form 6.03.2a

Continue ... ... .. ..

DATE OF LAST DRINK/DRUG
DRUGS.ALCOHOL USED

PREVIOUS TREATMENT

PROBATION
COUNTY

PO NAME
PHONE #

DCF
CASE WORKER
PHONE#

# OF CHILDREN
AGES
Children over 15 will be drug tested

OTHER THAN SELF-DEFENSE, ARE
YOU CAPABLE OF HURTING
SOMEONE?

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Explain med policy: no narcotics or any
medication commonly abused.

staff signature




INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THR Towroymy
F. O. BOX 2508 ~ ‘ ‘

CINCINNATI, OH 452031 .
APR 14 2004 Employer Identification Number:
Date: 65-0851120
DIN:
, 17053087772044
SAMUELS HOUSE INC Contact Person:
ID§ 31122

DAN W BERRY

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 825-5500

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (A) (vi)

1614 TRUESDELL CT
KEY WEST, FL 33040-0000

Dear Applicant:
Our letter dated December 1999, stated you would be exempt from Federal
3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would

income tax under section 501 (&) ( ;
be treated as a public charity during an advance ruling period.

Based on our records and on !:fhe information you submitted, we are pleased to
confirm that you are exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the Code, and you are
classified as a public charity under the Code section listed in the heading of

this letter.

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for You;;: Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization.

¥ou may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,
{800) B829-3676, Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at

www.irs.gov,

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading between 8:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Eastern

time.
Please keep this letter in Your permanent records.
‘ Sincerely yours,

% ;
. 1 4
‘ Lois G. Lerneyx

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)

T
T e T



GUIDESTAR Generated on April 23, 2012, at 4:37 PM EDT

Nonprofit Report

SAMUELS HOUSE INC

Also Known As:
1614 Truesdell Ct
Key West, FL 33040

Institutional funders should note thet an organization's inclusion on guidestar.org does not satisfy IRS Rev. Proc, 2011-33 for verifying charitable
status 8nd identifying supporting organizations.

Contact Information

SAMUELS HOUSE INC
Also Known As:

Physical Address: Key West, FL 33040

Fagater ior free 1o see this organization’s full address, telephons number, Web site, and morsl

Formerty Xnown As: i
l Category (NTEE): P Human Senvces /P70 (Residential, Custodial Care {Group Home))
|

To previde short term housing and support senvices to temporanly dispiaced women.

t
S ———

: This organization has not provided an impact statement. ,

Background Statement

Financial Data

Login or register to view this information. ’

oy

|

Revenue and Expenses

Login or register to view this information.

PR,

Balance Sheet

l

Subscribe to GuideSter Premium to view this information, if avallable.

,w..,,v
3
H

Forms 990 Received from the IRS @

Login or register to view this information.

Forms 990 Provided by the Nonprofit

Login or register to view this information.

l
H

Subscribe to GuideStar Promium to view this information, if avallable.

H
i

Annual Reports

Login or register ta view this information.

Formation Documents 8

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available. l
I

Program:

Budget: --

Category:




Population Served:

Program Description:

Pragram Long-Term Success:
§ Program Short-Term Success:

Program Success Monitored by:

Program Success Examples:

Volunteer Needs

Organizational Statistics

)
: :

}
§ Login or register to view this information. :
L d
;_)
] 1
[ N e 5 B N =l—

Login or register to view this information.

Board of Directors

:
Login or register to view this Information.

| ES—.

Officers for Fiscal Year
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2011 / 2012
MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

oo, RECEIPT# 46110-77216
Business Name: SAMUEL'S HOUSE INC .=+ ‘

Owner Name:  ELMIRA LETO .
Mailing Address: 1614 TRUESDELL
KEY WEST, FL 3

Stalls

_Vending Type:
Prior Years | Collection Cost {Total Paid
e 0.00 0.00

Tax Amount

0.00

Paid 118-10-00000978 3/2011 0.00

[N YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector THIS IS ONLY A TAX.

WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 YOU MUST MEET ALL
COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING
AND ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

Monroe County HSAB



Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Sheiter Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board
Application for HSAB Funding April 25, 2012

ATTACHMENT L
Florida DCF License

Samuel's House, Inc. is not required to have a Department of Children and Families License or
Certification.



Florida Vendor Information Portal

ATTACHMENT M

State License to Do Business

Please print this page for your records.

e
| Print |

General Vendor Information

Vendor Name:

Short Name (Does Business As):
Ariba Network ID:

Dun and Bradstreet Number:
Web Site:

Federal Tax 1D Number:

Name that appears on 1099 Form:
W9 Status:

DFS W9 Last Update Date:
Business Designation:

Contacts

egistration Summary

Samuel's House, Inc.
Samuel's House

053881970

F850951120

Samuel's House, Inc.
Valid W-9 on File

Jul 27, 2011
Not-for-Profit Corporation

Page 1 of 2

Name Title Phone

Elmira Leto  Chief Executive Officer  305-296-0240  305-206-4219
Elmira Leto  Chief Executive Officer  305.296-0240  305-206-4219

Fax Email

samuelshouse1@comcast.net
samuelshouse1@comcast.net

Locations

Samuel's House, Inc.

Sequence 004

Contact:Elmira Leto

P.O. Info: Remit To: Billing Contact:
Orders:EMAIL Fax:305-296-4219 Email:
Email:samuelshouse1@comcast.net Contact:Elmira Leto Fax:305-296-4219
Fax: Contact:Eimira Leto

1614 Truesdale Court 1614 Truesdale Court 1614 Truesdale Court
Key West, FL 33040 Key West, FL 33040 Key West, FL 33040
Monroe Monroe Monroe

us us us

Certified Business Enterprise Info (CBE)

Minority Business Designation:

https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/vms-web/spring/vrsexistingvendorZexecution=e. .

Other Non-Profit

2/27/2012



Florida Vendor Information Portal

Woman Owned Designation:
SDVBE Owned Designation:

Solicitation Selection

Registered for Solicitations:
Registered for VBS:

=

Florida Terms of Use

Non-Woman-QOwned
Non-SDVBE

No
Yes

Accepted: 02/27/2012 by Elmira Leto

Commodity Codes

Page 2 of 2

HEALTH SERVICES

SERVICE

911-180 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/NOT OTHERWISE LISTED;AGING AND ADULT SERVICES
911-222 EMERGENCY SHELTER SERVICE; AGING ANDADULT SERVICES

911-330 INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICE; AGINGAND ADULT SERVICES

912-030 INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICE ALCOHOL, DRUG ABUSE, AND MENTAL

912-140 OVERLAY SERVICES; ALCOHOL, DRUG ABUSE, AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
913-295 FAMILY EMERGENCY SHELTER SERVICE; CHILD-REN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES

913-302 FAMILY SERVICES RESPONSE SYSTEM;CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES SERVICE

Copyright © 2008 State of Florida

MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Registration Customer Service: 886-FLAEPRO (B66-352.3776)

https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/vms-web/spring/vrsexistingvendor?execution=e...

212712012



Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board
Application for HSAB Funding April 25, 2012

ATTACHMENT N

Florida Department of Health Licenses/Permits

Samuel's House, Inc. is not required to have a Department of Children and Families License or
Certification.



Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter Monroe County HSAB

! ! S i April 25, 2012
Application for HSAB Funding

Agency EEQO Policy

PERSONNEL (Per) POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
SECTION 2"

Personnel Policy (Per) 2.01. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AND EQUAL SERVICES
OBJECTIVES. It is the policy of SH to provide equal opportunity in all phases of its
program and activities to all people, without regard to race, religion, marital status, age,
national origin, handicap, or sexual orientation. The personnel policies and practices of
SH will be reviewed and approved annually by the Board of Directors and /or the
Executive Committee of SH.

Purpose: To provide uniformity in those matters that affect SH personnel.

Procedure: The equal employment/ equal opportunity concept will apply to all
employment practices, such as recruitment, selection, transfers, promotions, training,
compensation, benefits, and terminations.

Per 2.01.1 QUALITY RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION. It is the policy of SH to
attract the best people for the organization regardless of age, gender, color, race,
religion, national origin, sexual orientation, or handicap.

Purpose: Retention of best-qualified personnel regardless of age, gender, color, race,
religion, national origin, sexual orientation, or handicap.

Procedure: To implement this policy, SH has established written policies and
procedures to provide an operating framework within which to ensure an equitable,
efficient, and effective working environment.

Per 2.01.2 RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT. (Purpose and Policy) It is the
policy of SH to recruit, hire, train, and promote the best-qualified person(s) without
regard to age, marital status, color, race, religion, national origin, handicap, sexual
orientation, or any other discriminatory factor.

Procedure:

* The recruitment process will be conducted so as to ensure, to the extent
practical, that persons from all sectors of the community are aware of
available positions.

* SH will establish and maintain a system for receiving and investigating
complaints from employees and other interested parties related to alleged
discriminatory practices. (See Quality Assurance, Section 4).

* Inimplementing its commitment to equal employment opportunity, SH will
make reasonable accommodations for applicants and employees with known
disabilities who can perform the essential functions of the job with or without

" As a reference text, SH will use Florida Employer’s Guide: A Handbook of Employment Laws and
Regulations, Summers, Mark S., Summers Press, Inc., Ft. Worth, TX, 1997.

5



ATTACHMENT P

Summary Report of Most Current Evaluation/Monitoring

Final Report
Human Services Grant
Contract Period 10/01/10 - 09/30/11

October 11, 2011

One hundred seventy six (176) women and children have been sheltered during the period of 10/01/10
through 09/30/11. Sixty five (65) of these clients were children and One hundred eleven {111) were adults.
Eighteen (18) or 10% of these clients were determined to be chronically homeless,

Of the One hundred seventy six (176) clients served, One hundred seventy four (174) have been residents
of Monroe County for one or more years. This equates to 99% of our client population being residents of
Monroe County.

The major cause of these women and children being homeless is poverty, unemployment, loss of income,
loss of residence, low wages and lack of affordable housing. Other factors attributing to homelessness
include drug and alcohol abuse, domestic violence, eviction, mental illness and HIV/AIDS.

The services provided by Samuel’s House in addition to basic living needs are: In-House Case
Management, Co-Dependency and AA/NA meetings, Morning and Evening Reflection, Transportation,
Life Skills Counseling and basic life skills to include: cooking, household sanitation management and
budgeting of limited funds. Samuel’s House offers Peer Support Services and workshops to those women
struggling with substance abuse and co-occurring disorders. We also have a full time Job
Developer/Employment Counselor; with a current success rate of 88% in job placement,

Referrals are made to assist with legal difficulties through Legal Services of the Florida Keys, parenting
and child care through Wesley House, anger management, mental health care and substance abuse
counseling through Guidance Care Center, Depoo Hospital and the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys.
Regular referrals are also made to DCF Economic Services, Women Kind, Roosevelt Sands Community
Health Center, The Social Security Administration, Vocational Rehabilitation, Workforce, Rural Health
Network, Lions Club, Literacy Volunteers and Florida Keys Community Coliege,

*Client Demographics for the grant period are attached:

Prepared by:

Angelica Sweeting
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT



ATTACHMENT P

Summary Report of Most Current Evaluation/Monitoring

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, Inc.

‘The Mary Spottswood Women's Center,
Kathy’s Hope and Casa de Meredith

"Speak Lord, for your servant is listening” I Samucl 3:9

Initial Performance Report
Human Services Grant
Contract Period 10/01/11 — 09/30/12

November 18, 2011

Orne hundred seventy six {176} women and children have been sheltered during the period of 10/01/10 through
09/30/11. Sixty five (65) of these clicnts were children and One hundred eleven (111) were aduits. Fighteen
(18) or 10% of these clients were determined to be chronically homeless.

Or the Onc hundred scventy six (176) clients served, One hundred scventy four (174} have been residents of

Monroe County for one or more years. This equates (o 99% of our client papulation being residents of Monroc
County,

The major causc of these women and children being homeless is poverty, unemployment, foss of income, loss

of residence, low wages and lack of affordable housing. Other factors attributing to homelessness include drug
and alcohal abuse, domestic violence. eviction, mental illness and 111 V/AIDS.

The services provided by Samuel’™s House in addition to basic living needs arc: In-House Casec Management,
Co-Dependency and AA/NA meetings, Morning and Evening Reflection, Transportation, Life Skills Counseling
and basic life skills to include: cooking. houschold sanitation managemeni and budgeting of limited funds.
Samuct’s House offers Peer Support Services and workshops to those women struggling with substance abuse

and co-occurring disorders, We also have a full time Job Developer/Employment Counsclor; with a current
success rate of 88% in job plucement.

Of the one hondred seventy six (176) clients served, seventy one (71) of these clients moved from our shelter
and into permanent housing. Twenty nine (29) of these clients, moved into temporary housing/shelter. With a
combined number of one hundred (100) clients, a success rate of 90%, who urc no longer homeless. Of the onc
hundred seventy six (176) clients served, two (2) of these clients, 2%, have moved into an Institutional setting
and seven (7} of these clients, 7%, whose destination is unknown,

Referrals are made to assist with legal difficultics through 1.cgal Services of the Florida Keys, parenting and
child care through Wesley House, anger management, mental health care and substance abuse counseling
through Guidance Care Center, Depoo Hospital and the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys. Regulur referrals
are also made to DCE Economic Services, Women Kind, Roosevelt Sands Community Health Center, The
Social Security Administrution, Vocational Rehabilitation, Workforee, Rural | jealth Network, Lions Club.
Literacy Volunteers and Florida Keys Community College,

Angclica Sweeting
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

1614 Truesdell Court, Key West, FL 33040
Phone (305) 296-0240 Fux (305) 296-3921 Email: samucishouse| @comeast.net



ESGP Beneficiary Report - Service or Program

Report Run On: 04/23/2012 12:01:21 PM
By: Davina Arrieta
For: Samuel's House

2. a. Number of Persons Served (Unduplicated
Count),

Reporting 01/01/2011 thru 01/01/2012

Period:

2. b. Estimated Daily Average # Persons Served

during Contract/Reporting Period

' Client/Age Group # Person

Client/Age Group

# Person

Annual Number of Adults Served (>18" 92

Adults (>18);

.25

Annual Number of Children Served (<18 64

Children {(<18):

A7

i Total Unduplicated Number Served: 156

Total Daily - Average:

43

3. Racial Composition, Persons Served for Contract/Reporting Period

| Race or Ethnic Group

a. # Persons

b. # Hispanic |

White

Black/African-American

Asian

American Indian/Alaskan Native

Native Hawailan/Other Pacific Islander
American Indiar/Alaskan Native & White
Asian & White

Black/African-American & White
American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African-America
Other Multi-Racial

Unknown Race

Total Unduplicated Count

125

N
»

15

oo UmOoOOoOoOS O

44

Eooe TR e T o TR = T o T v T TR = 300 << T ; DO

[+,]
=

4: Age/Demographic Composition, Households and Persons Served for Contract/Reporting Period
) a. # Household b. # Person

i Unaccompanied 18 and Over - Male:

0

0

Female:

41

41

Unknown:

Unaccompanied Under 18 - Male:

Female:

[T =~ ]

Unknown:

£ e | G S

Persons in Families with Children Headed by:

Single 18 and Over - Male:

Female:

Unknown:

Youth Under 18;

Two Parents 18 and Over:

Two Parents Under 18:

Persons in Families with No Children:

Total Unduplicated Counts

MNWwo oo o - o
N o
ﬁimcnﬁaa-&c

8

Per Reporting Form Version of 2008 Page 1 of 2



ESGP Beneficiary Report - Service or Program
Report Run On: 04/23/2012 12:01:21 PM

By: Davina Arrieta

For: Samuel's House Reporting 01/01/2011 thru 01/01/2012

5. Special-Needs Breakdown
Special Needs/Demographic Group # Persons
Chronically Homeless (by HUD definition) 16
Mental iliness 2
Substance abuse (Alcohol and Drug) 3
Elderly ( ages 62 and over) 3
Veterans 4
General population (none of above) 133
Need Qutcome Program Name

To be counted in this report a client must EITHER receive a Service record
OR be enrolied in at least one of the selected Programs during the Reporting

Period. A client who meets both of these conditions will also be counted,
but only once.

Number of persons served includes all currently active household members

except Chronically Homeless persons served are always considered
unaccompanied.

Per Reporting Form Version of 2008 Page 2 of 2



Samuel's House
Agency Name: al s

Program Name: Emergency Shelter

run by: Davina Arrieta

SSG Fiscal Year Quarterly Report

run on: 04/23/2012 12:06:32 Reporting Period:01/01/2011 thru 01/01/2012
1.Total NEW houscholds this quarter (Households may Households
consist of one person. Each unaccompanied person 91
represents a houschold and should be included as such.)

2. Type of New Households Households
Household Composition
Unaccompaned Adult Men 0
Unaccompaned Adult Women 87
Single Parent-Male Head of Household O
Single Parent-Female Head of Housebold 0
Two-Parent Family 0
Adult Couple Without Children 0
Other 4
Total for Quarter (should equal totals #1) 91
3. Race of Heads of New Households Households
White 76
Black/African American 10
Asian 0
American Indian/Alasks Native 0
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander 0
Asian & White 0
Black/African American & White 1
American Indian/Alaska Native & Black/
African American 0
Other/Multi-Racial
Total for Quarter (should equal totals #1) 91
4, Hispanic Heads of New Households Households
Yes 22
No 71
Total for Quarter (should equal totals #1) 91
5. For New Households: Has the houschold Households
experienced the following within the past 12
months? (check all that apply)
Eviction(rental) &
Foreclosure(former homeowner) 1
Living with Family or Friends 24
Domestic Violence 87
Loss of mcome 2
Serious Iliness (including mental
illness and/or addiction) 18
Total for Quarter 140

Page

1

of 4




SSG Fiscal Year Quarterly Report

. Samuel's House
Ageney Name:

Emergency Shelter
Program Name: geney

run by: Davina Arrieta

run on: 04/23/2012 12:06:32 Reporting Period:01/01/2011 thru 01/01/2012
6. Sources of Referrals of New Households Households
Department of Social Service 0
Mental Health Agency 0
Police 0
Hospital 0
Emergency Shelter 0
Community Service Agency 0
Family/Friend 0
Faith-based/Church 0
Self-Referral 0
Transitional Housing 0
Other 0
7. Sources of income of New Houscholds at Intake
(check all that apply-indicate source, not amount) Households
Wages/Salary 12
TANF(Cash Assistance) i
TANF(Non-Cash assistance through Vendors) 0
Child Support 2
Medicare/Medical 6
EBT/ Food Stamps 19
CGeneral Relief 0
Social Security 0
Soc. Sec. Disability Income/SS1 4
Unemployment Benefits 2
Other Disability 1
Housing Subsidy 0
Veterans Benefits 0
Other 6
8. Number of New PERSONS (this quarter) Households
Male 27
Female 111
Unknown 0
Total for Quarter (all new persons in all 138
households)
P. Age of New Persons Households
0-4 16
5-12 28
13-17 8
18- 61 &5
62 or older 2
Total for Quarter (should equal totals in #8) 138

Page 2 of 4



SSG Fiscal Year Quarterly Report

Samuel's se
Agency Name: Samuel's Hou

Program Name: Emergency Shelter

run by: Davina Arrieta

run on: 04/23/2012 12:06:32 Reporting Period:01/01/2011 thru 01/01/2012
10. New Persons - Veterans (this quarter) 4 '
11. New Persons - Defined as Chronic Females Males Total

An unaccompanied homeless individual with a disabling

condition who has either been continuously homeless for a year

or more OR has had at least four (4) episodes of homelessness in

the past three (3) years. Disabling condition is defined as iR 15 I 16
diagnosable substance use disorder, serious mental iliness,

developmental disability, or chronic physical illness or

disability, including the co-oceurrence of two or more of these

conditions.; To be considered chronically homeless, persons

must have been sleeping in a place not meant for human

habitation (e.g., living on the strects) and/or in an emergency hot

Children (upto  Adults (18
age 18) or older)
12A. Total number of bed nights provided to ALL persons served 4214 6329
this quarter (individual in existing and new households) - Based o
on Program Entry and Exit Dates.

Children (up to  Adults (18
age 18) or older)

12B. Total number of bed nights provided to ALL persons served 39
this quarter (individual in existing and new households) — Based
on Service Transaction.

72

513, Number of Persons Turned Away {this quarter) Persons

Reason

Lack of Bed Space

Mental Iliness

Drug Addiction

Agency doesn't serve demographic (i.e. families in single
adult shelter)

Mental Retardation

Intoxidation

Physical Handicap

Other

Total for Quarter

Page 3 of 4



SSG Fiscal Year Quarterly Report

Samuel's House
Agency Name:

Program Name: Emergency Shelter

run by: Davina Arrieta

run on: 04/23/2012 12:06:32 Reperting Period:01/01/2011 thra 01/01/2012
14. All Sources of Income for those households that exited this
quarter: (check all that apply - indicate source not amount) Houscholds
Wages/Salary 36 '
TANF (Cash Assistance) i -
TANF (Non-cash assistance through Vendors) 2
Child Support
V Medicare/Medicaid 10
EBT/Food Stamps 32

General Relief 0
Social Security 0
Soc. Sec. Disability Income/SSI 7
Unemployment Benefits 1
Other Disability 1
Housing Subsidy 0
Veterans Benefits 1
Other 7
15. Housing Placement at Exit (# of households) Households
Temporary
Other Homeless Shelter 9
Transitional Housing 3
Family/Friends 20
Other 21
Subtotal 33
Permanent
Supportive Housing 18
Section 8/Housing Choice Vouchers o
Public Housing 0
Market Rate Rental 12
Other 24
Subtotal 54
Unknown or not available 0
! Total Exited for Quarter 107

Page 4 of 4




Z oL abey

"SPi0d3aL pajaslold pue SjualD pazuoyIneun AJUsLIng apnjoul 8ACGE SOSHE}S

L L sessed uojepodsues] PapIrOId SB0IAMES
/ 8 uopeuodsuely pepinoig saoInBg
£E £E soueping gofeld papirold sadiaeg
2 yi Juswase)y Jusuewia papInold seonieg
09 19 uchieypsiy papircld saoinleg
06 96 S[Ea P8pIAOId S80IAleS
zz £z sdoyssiiops Juswisbeuepy jepueury pepinvig seoines
LLk 6L Joyeys Asusbiewy pPepircld SasiAIeg
) g sjelapey ssngy Brug PopIAOId SODIAMBG
i i ssadei( . PapinCId sadiABeg
4 4 o seInuiN 0g-1¢ abesn seindwon pepinoid sadialeg
yA GG sdnougy yoddng snowduouy suepusadepon . PapInI $BOIAIBG
2z €2 sisyonop Buigloy L, PapiaCld sBoinleg
l b sodim Ageg PapinOL4 sB0IMIEG
i 1 aimuung Ageg " pepIncid seoines
sjusiy pejesydnpurn  spiooey poan PoON  xx swomng
CLOZ/L0A0 g LLOZAOIL0 Wd ¥roLgL ZLOZ/EZiv0 1o uni poday

BBl BuAe(] Jasn

9snoy sjenuweg :Asueby
pasN ‘swooing \mﬂ S80IAIBG



[44SR IR

g

Lognono

ajoN

1se7

jsid

Z jo Z ebed

BADGQY 94} JO BUON = 3%

oljeasssoy (peg) pue Juswesingsig = gg
euBjay pue JUswWesINgGsIqg = HJ
oijensasay (peg) = g

jeu8je = Y

uswesNgsIa = g

gL sjual) pejesiidnpun
15 ‘SpI0oaY posy jejo)
Aoy ey ajeQg paeN  xx suwIooINg

WNd pP-0L:ZL 2102820 :uo uni poday
glsusY euine( esn
asnoy gjenues :Aouaby

poaN ‘swoonQ AQ saoIMeS



Samuel's House, Inc. Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board
Application for HSAB Funding April 25, 2012

ATTACHMENT Q

Data Showing Need for Program

As demonstrated by the following statistics, there is a great “unmet need” for emergency shelter
and long-term housing in Monroe County:

In January 2011, the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) conducted
its last formal Point-In-Time (PIT) survey of the homeless in Monroe County. At that
time, there were more than 500 individuals without suitable shelter and a total of
1,040 individuals experiencing homelessness.

Samuel’s House records reveal 176 clients were served with shelter in 2011. Of the
number served, 34 were moms,63 were accompanying children and 79 were single
women.

During the year, 12 pregnant women gave birth while living at Samuel's House.
Mothers who stay at the Samuel's House Mary Spottswood Women’s Center
Emergency Shelter with their children are charged client fees only for themselves.
The Shelter receives no compensation for housing and other services provided to the
children who stay there.

The SHAL PIT count of homeless persons living in Monroe County calculates the
number of homeless persons in emergency shelter, transitional housing and long-
term housing. The count provides a snap-shot of the “unmet need” for the various
types of shelter through counting and tabulating unsheltered individuals and families
living in Monroe County. The “unmet need” is currently being re-evaluated and will be
published later this spring in the annual Continuum of Care (CoC) report submitted to
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. In previous years, SHAL
announced that “the homeless population had dropped to 1,018” (2005). As of this
date, SHAL reports that the number of people in need of housing has remained
slightly over 1,000 while the County population has decreased resulting in an
increase in the ratio of homeless people within the county.
(http://www.shal.cc/facts.html )




